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Dhaka Liaison Office
Supervisory Organization
Administrative Ministry
Authorized Capital
Total Number of Shares
Paid up Capital
Franchise Area

First Annual General Meeting
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Company’s Website Address
Company’s E-mail Address
Daily Gas Sales (Average)

Total Number of Customer Connection
Total Volume of Gas Consumed During This Year :

Gas Pipeline Network
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== | Company Profile

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

23 November 2009

Public Limited Company

Khulna

Abir Tower, 218, M. A. Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna
Petrocenter (13th Floor), 3 Kawranbazar C/A, Dhaka-1215
Bangladesh Qil, Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources

Tk. 300.00 Crore

3.00 Crore

Tk. 100.00 Crore

Khulna & Barishal Divisions and Part of Dhaka Division
(Faridpur, Gopalganj, Madaripur, Shariatpur, Rajbari District)
20 May’ 2011

Approved: 522 (Officer: 217, Staff: 305)

Present Manpower: 218 (Officer: 84, Regular Staff: 01
Outsource Staff: 125, Temporary Staff: 08)
www.sgcl.org.bd

sundarbangas@gmail.com

100 MMSCF

2,386

1033.874 MMSCF

a. Transmission Pipe Line : 33.842 Km

b. Feeder Main & Service (Distribution) Line: 107.94194 Km
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Shareholders

A. K. M. BENJAMIN RIAZI
Chairman (Acting)
Petrobangla

A. K. M. BENJAMIN RIAZI MD. ALTAF HOSSAIN ENGR. MD. SHAHEENUR ISLAM
Director (Finance) Director (Administration) Director (PSC)
Petrobangla Petrobangla Petrobangla

ENGR. MD. KAMRUZZAMAN KHAN = MD. ABDUL MANNAN PATWARY RUCHIRA ISLAM
Director (Operation & Mines) Director (Planning) Secretary
Petrobangla Petrobangla Petrobangla

13 @ Annual Report|2021-2022




The Board of Directors

MD. A. KHALEQUE MULLICK

Chairman, SGCL Board
&
Additional Secretary (Administration)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Government of Bangladesh

SHAHEENA KHATUN

Director, SGCL Board &
Joint Secretary (Development),
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Government of Bangladesh

MOHD. NAYEB ALI

Director, SGCL Board &
Joint Secretary
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Government of Bangladesh

MD. ABDUL MANNAN PATWARY

Director, SGCL Board &
Director (Planning)
Petrobangla

A KM MIZANUR RAHMAN

Director, SGCL Board &
Deputy Secretary
Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Government of Bangladesh
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The Board of Directors

KHADIZA TAHERA BOBY

Director, SGCL Board &
Deputy Secretary
Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Government of Bangladesh

S M JAKARIA

Director, SGCL Board &
Deputy Secretary
Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Government of Bangladesh

WILLIAM PROLOY SAMADDER
Director, SGCL Board, SGCL

TOFAYEL AHMED

Director, SGCL Board &
Managing Director, SGCL
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORT

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Honourable Shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikum.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the company, | welcome everyone to the 13th Annual
General Meeting of Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL). | am pleased and honored to
have the opportunity to present the Directors' Report on the overall activities of the company for

the financial year 2021-2022.

Distinguished Shareholders,

SGCL is a commemorative partner of the Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh
Mujibur Rahman's determination to build Sonar Bangla. The greatest Bengali father of the
nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman with his whole family martyrdom on August
15, 1975, and just its 6 days before on August 9, purchased 5 gas fields at Titas,
Habiganj, Bakhrabad, Rashidpur and Kailashtila from Shell Oil Company for a nominal
price of 4.5 million pounds sterling or 17.86 crore taka and converted to state ownership
company. As a result of this far-reaching and groundbreaking decision of the father of the
nation, the gas resources of the country became a national resource and energy security
was established in the country. | pay deep respect to his departed soul.

You all know that, Sundarban Gas Company Limited was formed to distribute gas to a
total of 21 districts including Khulna Division, Barisal Division and Faridpur, Gopalgani,
Madaripur, Shariatpur and Rajbari Districts of Dhaka Division in the southwestern part of
the country with the aim of developing gas-based industry and increasing the quality of
customer service and the company started commercial operations from August 28, 2013.
In addition to increasing the company's marketing and revenue activities under the proper
management of the authorities, it is playing a positive role in the national economy and
socio-economic development by achieving the desired success in the overall affairs.

= '-—"ﬁ'\—-‘-_-_\__'__
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| am happy to announce that the Company has been able to achieve a pretax profit of Tk
102.64 crore in the financial year 2021-2022 by selling gas of Tk 552.58 crore in
various sectors. A total of Tk 101.51 crore has been deposited in the state treasury
including Tk 37.91 crore as dividend from earned profit, Tk 28.23 crore as income tax,
Tk 33.11 crore as income tax deducted from suppliers' bills and Tk 2.26 crore as VAT,
which is the highest in previous years. It is expected that this trend of success will continue

in the future.

Distinguished Shareholders,
Now | present for your information the report of the Board of Directors on the marketing,

financial and operational performance of the Company during the financial year
2021-2022.

Marketing Activities
Customer connection
In light of the government's directions, the connection of new household classes has been
closed since December 2015. No new gas connection could be provided in the financial
year 2021-2022. Currently the total number of customer connections of the company is
2386. The details of customer connections of the company as on 30th June 2022 under
various categories are shown in Table-1 below:

Table-1: Customer class wise connection details from inception to 30 June 2022

Customer Connection number
class

Electricity 04

Industry 05

Captive 02

power

Commercial 02
Residential 2373

Total= 2386

Purchase of gas
The company has purchased 1029.54 million cubic meters of gas against the target of
1080.00 million cubic meters of gas in FY 2021-22 which is supplied from

government-owned gas fields located at Bhola and from the national grid.

Gas sales
The company has sold 1033.87 million cubic meters of gas in FY 2021-22 against the

target of 1080 million cubic meters of gas sales. It has earned Tk 494.63 crore against
the target of Tk 508.75 crore through gas sales. The statistics of gas sales by customer
category for the current financial year are shown in Table-2 below and at the same time
a comparative picture of the last financial year 2020-2021 is also presented:
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Table-2: Comparative Statement of Gas Sales by Customer Class in FY 2021-2022 and

2020-2021
2021-2022 2020-2021 Growth
salss Actual sales Gas Actual sales
Customer | target onsumption C
class Price | rate based Price Tgcl)(rae Percentage( %)
MMCM MMCM| (Crore |on customer MMCM| (Crore
Taka) class (%) Taka)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 84 -7) 9
Electricity | 1042.00 | 994.99 447.66 96.24 926.49 | 412.29 35.37 8.58
Industry 21.39 21.93 23.74 2.12 13.06 13.97 9.77 69.93
e 957 | 10.88 | 1533 1.05 6.75 9.34 5.99 64.13
power
Commercial
(Hotel & 0.04 0.03 0.07 0.01 0.03 0.08 0.05

(0.01)
Restaurant)
Residential 0.07 6.04 7.83 0.58 6.18 7.79 0.04 0.51
Total 1080.00 | 1033.87 | 494.63 100.00 952.51 | 443.47 51.16 11.54

Gas disconnection and reconnection activities

Bhola district affiliated to Sundarban Gas Company Limited has gas connections in
residential, commercial, industrial and captive power categories. Already in the Bhola
area affiliated to SGCL, every customer yard has been monitored and the Bhola area has
been declared free of illegal gas connection. However, under the direction of
Petrobangla, regular vigilance and task force team constituted at company level for
monitoring gas rigging/illegal gas connection are conducting regular inspection of
customer premises and if any illegal gas pipeline construction/gas connection/gas
rigging information is found immediately actions are taken under Gas Marketing
Rules/Bangladesh Gas Act. Also, if unauthorized appliances/stoves are found in the
customer premises or if the customer defaults on the bill, the team immediately disconnects
the gas connection temporarily. 23 (twenty-three) due to bill arrears, 05 (five) due to use
of additional stoves, 04 (four) due to use of gas for different purposes and 03 (three) due
to out of design stove relocation, a total of 35 (thirty five) residential customers have been
disconnected from gas connection during the inspection of the customer's yard by the
vigilance team and task force team formed at the company level in the financial year
2021-2022. Appropriate measures have been taken as per Gas Marketing Rules-2014
regarding gas connection of disconnected customers. In addition, regular campaigns
through miking to curb illegal gas connections are ongoing.

Vigilance Activities

Information/complaints of illegal gas connection, construction of illegol pipelines, use of
gas in unauthorized equipment and gas rigging in areas under SGCL's franchise area are
immediately confirmed and vacated. Besides, the premises of various categories of
customers are regularly inspected by the vigilance team of the company. If any irregularity
in gas consumption by the customer is observed during inspection, action is taken as per
gas marketing rules. If obstruction is caused in the gas disconnection process by the illegal
gas user, with the help of the Executive Magistrate, law enforcement forces and the public
representatives of the concerned area, including gas disconnection, further necessary
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measures are taken as per "Gas Marketing Rules 2014".

Financial and Revenue Activities

At this stage | am presenting the details of financial and revenue activities of the company
for your information and consideration.

Wheeling charge

Wheeling charges of 382.401 million cubic meters of gas supplied to the SGCL network
in the financial year 2021-22 through GTCL's gas transmission pipeline incurred Tk
16.39 crore. In the previous financial year, this amount was 22.14 crores.

Gas Development Fund

Gas Development Fund (GDF) was formed on 1 August 2009 to increase
reserves/production of companies engaged in exploration and production of gas. In this
sector, the expenditure in the financial year 2021-22 is Tk 18.53 crore. It was Tk 16.70
crore in the previous financial year.

Energy Security Fund

The "Fuel Security Fund" has been formed for the benefit of the consumers by combining
the asset price of gas with a weighted average of Tk 1.01 per cubic meter in the revised
gas fariff implemented by the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission from 1
September 2015. Tk 20.50 crores spent on this fund in the financial year 2021-22. It was
Tk 18.46 crore in the previous financial year.

LNG operational charges of RPGCL

In view of the limited increase in domestic gas production and the gradual increase in gas
demand, 243.07 crore Taka have been spent on LNG operational charges of RPGCL set
by BERC in the fiscal year 2021-22 to meet the cost of imported LNG since August 18,
2018. In the previous financial year, it was Tk 215.01 crore.

Petrobangla charges

Tk 5.37 crore has been spent on Petrobangla charges fixed by BERC in the financial year
2021-22 against expenditure on imported LNG. It was Tk 5.20 crore in the previous
financial year.

Net profit

In the financial year 2021-2022, the pre-tax profit of the company has been Tk 102.64
crore. It was Tk 85.05 crore in the previous financial year, which means the profit has
increased by Tk 17.59 crore in the current financial year, which is 20.68% more than the

previous year.
The profit calculation is shown in Table-3:

Table-3: Statement of Profit

Amount Of
Description Money
(Crore)
Income from gas sa.les 552 58
Income (Other operational income)
Income from other sectors 35.57
Total income 588.15
Gas purchase related expense 439.85
Expense Management and other expense 40.26
Total expense 480.11
Beneficiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF)
pre-gross profit 108.04
Beneficiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) 5.40
Pre-tax profit 102.64
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Accounts Receivable

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

The amount of accounts receivable on 30/06/2022 is Tk 177.69 crore. It is to be noted
that the amount of gas sales in June 2022 invoiced in July 2022 is Tk 53.42 crores
payment period of which has not passed on 30th June 2022. As on 30/06/2022, the
outstanding gas bill amounts to Tk 124.27 crore which is equivalent to 2.57 months of
bills. The statement of outstanding gas bill by customer category is shown in Table-4
below:

Table-4: Statement of Accounts Receivable and Outstanding Gas Bills as on 30-06-2022
(Accounts; in crores)

. Arrears
Serial | Customer | Accounts receivable The amount of outstanding - Monthly equivalent to
no category on 30 June 2022 bill on 30 June 2022 (Excluding average sales as many
the sale of June 2022)
months
1 2 3 4 5 6 =(4/5)
1 Electricity
Public 95.24 63.23 28.81 2.19
Private 77.02 60.93 14.23 4.28
2 Captive power
Public = = =
Private 1.95 = 1.83 =
3 Industrial
Public = = =
Private 2.64 = 2.79 =
4 Commercial
Public = = =
Private 0.008 = 0.006 =
5 Residential
Public 0.05 0.03 0.02 1.50
Private 0.79 0.08 0.63 0.13
6 Total 177.69 124.27 48.32 2.57
Public and private division of accounts receivable on 30/06/2022:
7 Public 95.29 63.26 28.83 2.19
8 Private 82.40 61.01 19.49 3.13
9 Total (7+8) 177.69 124.27 48.32 2.57

Digitalization Activities

Integrated software system

An online software was developed in 2017 through an agreement between SGCL and
ICT, BUET to build module based software for marketing, engineering Services and
finance division of SGCL. As a result, it is becoming possible to store all the information
of all the customers of SGCL in a digitized manner on the server.

As a result, all customer related information such as monthly gas consumption entry,
customer gas bill generation and also necessary information for preparation of gas
purchase and MIS report are instantly available from the system and customer ledger
report, sales report, collection report, accounts receivables report, demand note report,
collateral report, dues list, defaulter list etc. are being prepared. Apart from this, bills are
being prepared automatically by updating the information related to customer
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disconnection, reconnection, stove conversion, meter change etc. events at various times.

SGCL's integrated software system has made it possible to get information related to
customer security deposits such as: BG/PSP/Cash entry, BG renewal, BG encashment,
refund of customer's excess security deposit, BG cancellation, initiation of security deposit
reconciliation with customer's bill, approval of security deposit reconciliation, approved
reconciliation transfer to collateral customer ledger, display of customer collateral ledger,
update status of customer collateral. Besides, it is possible to prepare account and sector
based demand notes such as: gas bill account demand note, general account demand
note, miscellaneous account demand note through the said software.

Online billing system

In 2017, the online billing software was created by signing an agreement with [ICT, BUET
to pay bills online for the customers of SGCL. After preparation of monthly bills of
industrial, CNG customers of SGCL, bill copies are being sent by e-mail and customers
are being informed of bill related information through SMS. After paying the bill, the bill
payment confirmation SMS is being provided to the bill paying customers from the said
software system. Customers are paying their gas bill online through all the branches of 13
banks tied up with SGCL and the revenue collection of SGCL is being done easily and
quickly by including the bill paid by the customer instantly. Non-metered residential
customers of SGCL can pay gas bill through bKash, Rocket, Nexus Pay, Visa Card, Master
Card, Zippy, TeleCash, SureCash, MyCash.

e-Nothi activities

At present, most of the official works of SGCL are being done through e-Nothi. In order to
increase the efficiency in e-Nothi, regular trainings on e-Nothi are being imparted to the
officers working in the company. The company has also provided e-Nothi training to the
newly recruited officers. The activities of e-Nothi are being strengthened by organizing
various workshops on conducting classical activities including classification of documents
in e-Nothi.

Website development

All the information of SGCL is published on the website. The website (www.sgcl.org.bd)
has been linked to National Information Portal since 2020. This has made SGCL's website
compatible with all government agencies and customer’s access to information has been
facilitated.

Video conferencing system

Video conferencing system has been installed at SGCL head office for
inter-communication (single and mult) with Energy and Mineral Resources Division,
Petrobangla and its affiliated companies.

Development Activities

Distinguished Shareholders,
Now | am presenting a summary of the company's development activities for the financial
year 2021-2022.

Gas supply to 225 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant of North West Power
Generation Co. Ltd. (NWPGCL) at Khalishpur, Khulna

Under the supervision of this company, construction and commissioning of 225 MW
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Combined Cycle Power Plant of North West Power Generation Co. Ltd. (NWPGCL) at
Khalishpur in Khulna were completed which is in the franchise areas of this company. But
for a long time, the Regulating and Metering Station (RMS), Gas Booster Compressor
(GBC), Gas Turbine (GT) were in a state of disuse and technical defects were observed in
those equipments. Subsequently, Hydrostatic and Pneumatic Tests were started in various
parts of RMS on June 12, 2021 to diagnose technical defects of Regulating and Metering
Station (RMS). The commissioning work of the new RMS is completed after the test is
completed. Due to the Covid situation, the commissioning work of Gas Chromatograph,
Flow Computer of the said RMS could not be completed as foreign experts could not
come. It was informed on behalf of NWPGCL that later the work of Gas Chromatograph
and Flow Computer will be completed with GBC. Besides, Hydrostatic and Pneumatic Test
of internal pipeline from Outlet of RMS to Inlet of GBC has already been completed.

Besides, for the signing of Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) between this company and
NWPGCL for the supply of gas to the said power plant, a letter has been sent to
Petrobangla for the approval of signing the draft GSA on the model of final uniform GSA
by the Ministry. Khulna 225 MW CCPP will require gas at the rate of 35 mmcfd from
January-2023, subject to the availability of sufficient gas after the construction of the

described gas infrastructure.

A
R = L

Regular Mainfenance of 225 MW RMS, Bhola

Gas supply to 220 MW CCPP of Nutan Bidyut Bangladesh Limited (NBBL) at
Borhanuddin, Bhola by setting up temporary RMS and pipeline for power
generation on emergency basis

With the funding of Nutan Bidyut Bangladesh Limited (NBBL), a 1000 psig x 7 km gas
pipeline is being constructed at Bhola, Borhanuddin to supply gas to the 220 MW
Combined Cycle (Dual Fuel) Power Plant by Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL).
However, due to Corona situation delay, 60% progress in field level activities, 90%
progress in RMS construction and 90% progress in control building construction have
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been achieved till date. It should be noted that a temporary RMS and a 10" diameter
pipeline of adjoining PDB 225 MW CCPP yard along with 8" diameter temporary
pipeline of 300m have been constructed for gas supply to the 220 MW power plant. Gas
is being supplied to the above mentioned power plant after completing temporary RMS
commissioning on 13/09/2020. Under the supervision of NBBL and BPDB, COD of the
main power plant was completed from 01/08/2021 to 06/08/2021. At present, gas is

being supplied through temporary RMS and temporary pipelines at an average rate of 36
MMSCFD per day.

Construction of DRS along with hook-up line in Kushtia district under SGCL

As approved by SGCL Board of Directors in its 118th meeting held on 26/09/2021 to
supply gas to Kushtia BSCIC, a tender for the work entitled "Construction of a 20
MMSCFD Capacity DRS Along With 10" x 300 psig x 172 Meter Hook-up Line and
Associated Civil Works at Rupsha, Kushtia" was invited on eGP on 02/01/2022 for
constructing DRS on the land acquired by this Company in Kushtia. At own financing of
SGCL, gas commissioning was done on 19/06/2022 by constructing a 10" diameter
300 psig pressure 228 meter hook up line from existing offtake at GTCL's TBS and a 20
MMCEFD capacity DRS at the company's own site in Rupsha area of Kushtia district.

- Construction of DRS, Kushtia

Development of land acquired by SGCL at Krishnanagar Mauza in Khulna district
Tender for work entitled “Land Development for SGCLs Head Office Area at Joy Bangla
More Khulna” was invited on e-GP for construction of own office building of Sundarban
Gas Company Limited (SGCL) on 0.6522 acres of land acquired by SGCL at
Krishnanagar Mauza in Khulna district. Already the land filling work has been completed
at the construction site of SGCL's head office building.

Development Activities under Implementation
Gas supply to Khulna 330 MW dual fuel combined cycle power plant
A proper scrutiny has been done for the technical specification, estimation, preparation
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of tender documents, tender evaluation and supervision of construction work for the RMS
to supply gas at Khulna 330 MW Dual Fuel Combined Cycle Power Plant which is under
construction by BPDB. In addition, a MoU is finalized after the approval of Board of
Directors of SGCL. The MoU has been sent to BPDB authority which is supposed to be
signed between BPDB and SGCL. In a reply, BPDB authority said that they will take steps
to finalize the MoU once the contract with the contractor for the construction of the
interconnecting pipeline is completed. However, tender was invited for the construction of
a RMS and an interconnecting pipeline from off-take of NWPGCL's 225 MW CCPP RMS
in Khulna to the inlet of that proposed RMS by BPDB. Tender evaluation work is currently
underway.

Gas supply to Rupsha 800 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant of North West Power
Generation Company Limited (NWPGCL) in Khulna

An agreement was signed on 28/11/2019 between NWPGCL and the foreign
contractor Shanghai Electric and Ansaldo Energia for construction of proposed Rupsha
800 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant and RMS. Besides, a contract was also signed
with M/S Valvitalia SpA-Systems Division as the 1st Sub-contractor and M/S Sunnex
Limited as the 2nd Sub-contractor for the construction of the RMS engaged by the foreign
contractor. At present, as part of the technical assistance, the design and drawings of the
RMS proposed by SGCL are under review and approval process. Also, the construction
works for setting up ancillary infrastructure like control building, security post etc. of RMS
are going on. According to NWPGCL sources, the Rupsa 800 MW Combined Cycle
Power Plant will require 70 MMCFD of gas for the 1st unit from February/2023 and 140
MMCFD from August/2023. Signing of Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) between SGCL
and NWPGCL is under consideration for gas supply to Rupsha 800MW CCPP. It should
also be noted that during the visit to Khulna district on 05.03.2011, as part of
implementation of the promise given by the Hon'ble Prime Minister of the People's
Republic of Bangladesh entitled "Expedited implementation of gas supply program in
Khulna district", a total of 11.068 KM pipeline out of which 9.2127 KM pipeline of 24
inch diameter & 1.8553 KM pipeline of 20 inch diameter has already been constructed
from GTCL's Arrongghata CGS in Khulna to mentioned power plant yard for suppling gas
to Rupsa 800 MW combined cycle power plant to be built in Khulna district and the
existing 225 MW combined cycle power plant with the financing of North-West Power
Generation Company Limited (NWPGCL) and with technical assistance of SGCL which is
packed with gas at 280 psig pressure as on 03/09/2020. Also an offtake provision has
been made for supply of gas to Khulna 330 MW CCPP through the said pipeline.

Upgradation of cathodic protection system to prevent corrosion of existing gas
distribution and service pipelines, maintenance of valve pits installed in existing
pipelines and permanent repair of 7 leakages in existing 10 inch X 1000 psig X 33
km transmission line in Bhola area

Recently a Transformer Rectifier (TR) set has been installed in the gas distribution network
in Bhola area. Besides, initiatives have been taken to install two Transformer Rectifier (TR)
sets at Bhola and one Transformer Rectifier (TR) set at Bheramara service line. To that end,
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tenders have been invited in e-GP for implementation of cathodic protection upgradation
works including maintenance of valve pits located in distribution pipelines and existing
distribution pipelines in Bhola area and tender evaluation is currently underway. Besides,
Tenders have been invited in e-GP for permanent repair of 7 leakages in existing 10 inch
X 1000 psig X 33 km transmission line in Bhola area and tender evaluation is currently

in progress.
[ G - 7

Bheramara CCPP RMS Maintenance

Gas supply to CCPP of 220 MW by construction of permanent RMS and pipeline of
Nutan Bidyut (Bangladesh) Limited (NBBL) at Borhanuddin, Bhola

An agreement was signed between SGCL and M/S. Tormene Americana SAJVCA on
01/20/2020 to construct a RMS with a capacity of 48 MMSCFD and a 12 "DN X 7km

sl
Bhola 225 MW RMS Maintenance
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X 1000 psig pipeline as a Depository Work for gas supply to Nutan Bidyut (Bangladesh)
Ltd. (NBBL) 220 MW CCPP at Borhanuddin in Bhola as per the agreement signed with M
/ s. Tormene Americana SAJVCA. Although the construction of the permanent RMS and
pipeline was supposed to be completed by the contractor within 300 (three hundred)
days, i.e. 28 February '2021, the contractor declared Force Majeure on 19/05/2020 in
the wake of the Covid-19 pandemic. It was extended till 26/08,/2021 and final approval
was granted. Overall 56% progress has been achieved till the last date of implementation
of the project i.e. 26/07/2021. Due to the delay in completion of the work due to
Corona situation, the contractor again applied for extension of performance till 210 (two
hundred and ten) days i.e. 23/02/2022 .This issue was presented in the board meeting
and was approved by the Board of Directors. Construction of a permanent RMS, control
building and pipeline is currently in progress.

Providing gas connection to new industrial customers in Kushtia BSCIC

In light of the directives of Energy and Mineral Resources Division and Petrobangla, the
board of directors of SGCL has approved the construction of gas distribution pipeline from
DRS of SGCL to the customer yard by appointing contractor by the customer with customer
financing and providing gas connection to the four industries of BRB group at a total load
of 10 mmcfd in the 123rd meeting held on 03/02/2022 aiming to provide gas
connection to new industrial customers in Kushtia Basic Area. According to the above
mentioned approval, a 20 mmcfd capacity DRS and 228 meter hook up line of 10"
diameter & 300 psig pressure has been constructed and commissioned by own financing
of SGCL at Bottoil in Kushtia district for the purpose of supplying gas to four subsidiary
industries of BRB Group located in Kushtia BSCIC industrial area. Also construction of 8
inch diameter x 140 psig x 2.1 km pipeline from DRS of SGCL to customer yard has been
completed with customer financing and recently permission has been obtained from the
Department of Explosives for the purpose of transporting gas in this pipeline.
Commissioning of gas in the constructed pipeline will be done as soon as possible as per
the permission obtained from the Department of Explosives. Accordingly, it will be
possible to supply 10 mmcfd gas to 03 industry and 03 captive power category
customers as per requirement in Kushtia Basic Industrial Area by constructing service lines,
RMS and internal lines from the described gas distribution pipe line.

Activities reagrding the construction of the head office building

A Technical Assistance Project Proforma/Proposal (TAPP) is formulated for the recruitment
of Consultants for construction, inspection including preparation of Architectural,
Structural, Plumbing, Sanitary, Electrical, Electro-Mechanical Design with a view to
constructing Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL)’s own office building on 0.6522
acres of land acquired by SGCL at Krishnanagar Mauza in Khulna district. When the
TAPP prepared by fixing the cost of about 100 lakh rupees with the company's own
financing for the project period of 4 years is sent to Petrobangla as per the approval of
the 113th board meeting of the company, it was approved in the 546th meeting of the
Board of Directors of Petrobangla. Later on, liquidity certificate was collected from the
Monitoring Cell of the Finance Divison in favor of the described project (TAPP) and sent to
the Energy and Mineral Resources Division through Petrobangla for final approval. Later,
instructions were given to formulate TPP in place of TAPP from EMRD. As per the
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mentioned instructions, the work of TPP formulation is in progress. In such case, the
consultant will be appointed by inviting EOI if the said TPP is finally approved by the
ministry. The head office building of SGCL will be constructed by finalizing the necessary
design, drawing and estimate for the construction of the head office building by the
consultant and preparing DPP.

Repairment of Abika Bhola regional office building

In Bhola, Abika office building walls and ceiling plaster is worn out and the office work
environment is being hampered. As a result, a committee has been formed to prepare the
estimate for the necessary renovation work of the office building, including the renovation
of Abika building, renovation of the boundary wall and painting after breaking the plaster
of Abika Building. Abika Bhola Regional Office building repair work will be completed by
calling for tenders in e-GP subject to inclusion of revised budget in the current financial
year 2022-23 when the estimates will be finalized.

Construction of boundary wall and security room of Kushtia DRS

In order to strengthen the necessary security of the newly constructed DRS at Kushtia of
Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL) and to provide uninterrupted gas supply,
ancillary construction works with boundary wall on the east and north sides of the DRS,
Boundary Wall with Foundation on the west side, Security Room adjacent to the main
gate, Area Lighting and Lightning Arrester are required. In view of this, the committee has
been formed to prepare the estimate for the above construction works. The construction
work will be completed in the current financial year 2022-23 by inviting tenders in e-GP
when the estimates will be finalized.

DRS, Kushtia

Land development of acquired land in Aranghata and Jogipol Mauza of Dighlia
upazila of Khulna district

A committee has been formed for site development and construction of boundary wall of
the acquired lands in Aranghata and Jogipol Mauza of Dighlia Upazila of Khulna district
for constructing DRS/CGS/TBS of Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL). The site
development and construction of boundary walls of the mentioned lands will be
completed from the allocated budget of the current financial year 2022-23 through
inviting tender the e-GP when the estimate will be finalized.
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Regarding the installation of pre-paid meters by SGCL

Installation of 6451 pre-paid meters for 6451 double burner stoves against SGCL's 2373
residential customers is under process. As the number of residential customers of SGCL is
extremely small and in the meeting regarding the progress and future plans of the pre-paid
meter related projects held by the Energy and Mineral Resources Division, a decision was
taken on "Those companies whose number of customers is relatively small and it will not
be reasonable considering the cost of developing separate software can accept TGDCL's
server facility in exchange of charge for installation of gas meters". In that context,
instruction is given to set up pre-paid meters for SGCL customers using servers, data center
and network of Titas. As per the directive, 2346 unmetered residential customer yards in
Bhola area have already been surveyed in physical for installation of meters by involving
SGCL with Titas pre-paid meter installation scheme. The draft MoU was sent to Titas Gas
Transmission and Distribution Company on behalf of the company. The MoU will be
finalized to implement pre-paid meter coverage for SGCL's customers using Titas servers,
data centers and networks. Pre-paid gas meter connection activities will be taken up in
industrial sector in phases.

Future Development Plans

Providing gas supply to Khulna district

A total of 64 industrial units are operating in Khulna BSCIC area, out of which 11
industries interested in gas connection have an estimated gas load of 6.0 mmcfd. Already
02 (two) industries named Abdullah Battery Co. (Pvt.) Ltd. and Khorshed Metal Industries
have applied for gas connection in favor of SGCL. In view of that and during the visit to
Khulna district on 05/03/2011, as part of implementation of the promise given by the
Hon'ble Prime Minister of the People's Republic of Bangladesh entitled "Expedited
implementation of gas supply program in Khulna district", a plan has already been taken
to construct 250 meter hook-up line of 10 inch diameter & 300 psig pressure from existing
offtake at GTCL's Arronghata CGS along with a 20 mmcfd capacity DRS at SGCL's own
land and construction of 10.3 KM gas pipeline of 10 inch diameter & 140 psig pressure
from the DRS to Khulna BSCIC at own financing. According to the action plan of SGCL, a
plan has been adopted to supply approximately 7 mmcfd of gas to Khulna BSCIC by
constructing ancillary infrastructure including DRS and pipelines by the year 2023-2024.

Providing gas supply to industrial sector in Jashore district

A total of 118 industrial units are operating in Jashore BSCIC area, out of which 08
industries interested in gas connection have an estimated gas load of 5.0 mmcfd. Also,
35 mmcfd gas demand letter has been received from the proposed Jashore EPZ in
Bhavadah area of Abhaynagar Upazila of Jashore district. At present, the land
acquisition of the said EPZ is under process which will be completed by 2025. Hence as
per Bepza's demand, a preliminary estimate of the cost for 01 TBS, O1 DRS with capacity
of approximately 35 mmcfd and 9.7 km gas distribution pipe line of 10 inch diameter
350 psig pressure along with other necessary expenses including setting up internal
network of the zone that is required for gas connection to various industries constructed in
the proposed Jashore Export Processing Area has been sent on 23/10/2022. If the
amount demanded in the said estimate is deposited in favor of SGCL, it will be possible
to take necessary steps of providing gas connection to Jashore EPZ as a depository work
subject to adequate gas availability and approval from appropriate authorities. It is also
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to be noted that the activities of setting up 'BSCIC Foundry, Automobile and Engineering
Industrial Park" in Jashore district under BSCIC are underway which was informed through
a letter on 02/08/2022. In view of this, the process of preparation of estimates for setting
up of gas supply infrastructure as depository work at BSCIC Foundry, Automobile and
Engineering Industrial Park is going on at the company end. According to the action plan
of SGCL, a plan has been adopted to supply approximately 7 mmcfd gas to Jashore
BSCIC by constructing ancillary infrastructure including DRS and pipeline by the year
2024-2025. It is also planned to construct ancillary infrastructure including necessary
TBS, DRS and pipelines for supply of gas to Jashore BSICC, Jashore EPZ and BSICC
Foundry, Automobile & Engineering Industrial Park, Jashore. The proposed industrial area
has an estimated total gas demand of 42 mmcfd.

Providing gas supply to industrial sector in Jhenaidah district

There are a total of 44 operational industrial units in Jhenaidah BSCIC area out of which
12 industrial establishments interested in immediate gas connection have an estimated
gas load of 2.0 mmcfd. In Jhenaidah BSCIC area, applications of 12 industries have
already been received through preliminary survey. According to the decision of the 92nd
and 95th board meeting of the company, the opinion of GTCL and Petrobangla have been
taken in this regard. In this regard, a plan has been taken to construct a DRS of 10 mmcfd
capacity and 10" diameter x 300 psig pressure x 1000 meter hook up line and 10"
diameter 140 psig 220 m gas pipeline from DRS to BSCIC for supplying gas to
Jhenaidah BSCIC with company’s own funding in order to implement the decision taken
in the meeting held in the conference room of Energy and Mineral Resources Division
under of Honourable Secretary on 28/05/2019. Approval of appropriate authorities as
per action plan of SGCL and subject to availability of gas, a plan has been adopted to
supply approximately 2 mmcfd of gas to Jessore BSCIC by the year 2024-2025
constructing ancillary infrastructure including DRS and pipelines. According to SGClL's
action plan, it is planned to supply approximately 2 mmcfd of gas to Jhenaidah BSCIC by
constructing DRS and pipelines along with ancillary infrastructure by the year 2024-2025
as per the approval of appropriate authorities and availability of gas.

Providing gas supply to industrial and power sector in Gopalganj district

GTCL signed an agreement with the governmentowned consulting firm Infrastructure
Investment Facilitation Company (IIFC) on 22/12/2021 for carrying out the feasibility
study of the project "Construction of (a) Langalband-Mawa and Janjira-Tekerhat and (b)
Khulna-Gopalganj-Tekerhat gas transmission pipelines" proposed by GTCL. Accordingly,
gas demand information is forwarded to GTCL for carrying out feasibility study work in
the specified project area. Also a delegation of IIFC visited the head office of the company
on 12/01/2022 and collected preliminary data for route survey work in the project area
under discussion. As per the demand of IIFC, when a letter was sent to BEZA regarding
the gas load demand of the proposed economic zone in the discussed project area, 7740
cubic meter/day gas load of Kotalipara Economic Zone was got from BEZA on
23/02/2022. If GTCL's proposed transmission line route is finalized, a plan has been
adopted in line with GTCL's schedule to construct DRS and pipelines along with ancillary
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infrastructure by approximately 2024-2026 from the proposed gas offtake for supply of
gas to existing planned industrial areas including 2 Economic Zones (Kotalipara and
Gopalganj Sadar) of Gopalganj district which is subject to availability of adequate gas
and proper approval. The Gopalganj district has an estimated total gas demand of 32
mmcfd in power and industrial sectors.

Providing gas supply to industrial sector in Shariatpur and Madaripur district

If GTCl's proposed (a) Langalband-Mawa and Janjira-Tekerhat and  (b)
Khulna-Gopalganj-Tekerhat gas transmission pipelines route is finalized, a plan has been
adopted in line with GTCL's schedule to construct DRS and pipelines along with ancillary
infrastructure by approximately 2024-2026 from the proposed gas offtake for supply of
gas to existing planned industrial areas including 2 Economic Zones (Jazira and
Gosaihat) of Shariatpur District and 1 Economic Zone (Rajair) of Madaripur District which
is subject to availability of adequate gas and proper approval. The Shariatpur district has
approximately 35 mmcfd gas demand and Madaripur district has approximately 8
mmcfd gas demand. It should be noted that the feasibility study of the economic zones
described by Beza is ongoing, upon completion of which it will be possible to collect data
on gas load.

Providing gas supply to industrial sector in Bagerhat district

For Mongla Economic Zone, a 15 mmcfd gas load demand has been received from BEZA
on 23/02/2022. Also there is a gas load demand of around 21 mmcfd at Mongla EPZ
and 3 mmcfd at Bagerhat BSCIC. If GTCL's proposed (a) Langalband-Mawa and
Janjira-Tekerhat and (b) Khulna-Gopalganj-Tekerhat gas transmission pipelines route is
finalized, a plan has been adopted in line with GTCL's schedule to construct DRS and
pipelines along with ancillary infrastructure by approximately 2024-2026 from the
proposed gas offtake for supply of gas to existing planned industrial areas including 5
Economic Zones (Mangla, Indian SEZ, Rampal, Famkam and Sundarban Tourism Park)
and 1 existing EPZ in Bagerhat District which is subject to availability of adequate gas and
proper approval. The Bagerhat district has an estimated total gas demand of 65 mmcfd
in the industrial sector.

Providing gas supply to power and industrial sector in Barishal and Faridpur district
For Barishal Economic Zone (Agailjhara), a 15 mmcfd gas load demand has been
received from BEZA on 23/02/2022. Also, the demand for gas load to Barisal 225 MW
CCPP is estimated to be around 45 mmcfd by 2028-29 and for Faridpur 100 MW power
plant around 21 mmcfd by 2031-32 has been found from PDB. LNG supply from Payra
in Patuakhali district via Barisal to Khulna district or gas supply from Bhola to Barisal to
Khulna district and if GTCL's proposed (a) Langalband-Mawa and Janjira-Tekerhat and (b)
Khulna-Gopalganij-Tekerhat gas transmission pipelines route is finalized, a plan has been
adopted in line with GTCL's schedule to construct DRS and pipelines along with ancillary
infrastructure by approximately 2026-2028 from the proposed gas offtake for supply of
gas to existing planned industrial areas including 2 Economic Zones (Agailjhara and
Char Megha) of Barishal District and 1 Economic Zone (Faridpur Sadar) of Faridpur
District which is subject to availability of adequate gas and proper approval. The Barishal
district has approximately 53 mmcfd gas demand and Faridpur district has approximately
29 mmcfd gas demand.
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Operational Activities

Gas leakage detection and repair activities

In the light of the Annual Performance Agreement 2021-22 signed by the company with
Petrobangla on 20/06/2021 under the Government Performance Management System
to ensure optimal use of natural gas and to celebrate the Mujib Year, gas leakage was
checked in the risers of 254 customers out of which 50 leakages were identified and
repaired.

Re
Manpower, Human Resource Development and Customer Service Activities
Manpower structure
The existing organizational structure of the company has a resource of 217 officers and
28 staffs. Among them, in the financial year 2021-2022, total 218 employees are
employed in the company including 84 regular officers and 01 regular staff and 125
outsourcing employees and 08 employees on a daily basis. 160 posts are vacant.

Recruitment process of 16 staffs is ongoing. 11 officers and 01 staff are working in this
company from different companies of Petrobangla on deputation.

The number of permanent male and female officers and staffs in the company in the last
02 financial years is shown in the table below:

Table-5: Details of permanent male and female officers and staffs for the financial years 2020-
2021 and 2021-2022:

Financial Number of officers Number of staffs Number of officers and
year staffs

Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total
2020-2021 84 4 88 0 0 0 84 4 88
2021-2022 80 4 84 1 0 1 81 4 85
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Training

Local training

As part of the local training program, seminars/workshops/trainings have been provided
to company officials within the country in the financial year 2021-2022 through
Petrobangla, BPI, BIM, BERC, ICMAB and other institutions under various titles. In the
financial year 2021-2022, 72 officers of the company have been trained in person and
online platform within the country.

Foreign training

04 (four) officers from SGCL participated in the foreign training titled "Integrating
Budgeting, Forecasting, Cost Control and Strategic Financial Planning  with
Implementation in Oil & Gas" organized by Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia (The
National University of Malaysia), Malaysia from 12/05/2022 to 21/05/2022 in the
financial year 2021-2022.

o -

‘dl .
SGCL officials Attending in Foreign Training

Annual Performance Agreement (APA)

Annual Performance Agreement (APA) was introduced under the Government
Performance management System to qualitatively and quantitatively evaluate the
performance of different organizations. According to the prevailing norms, the annual
performance agreement is being signed by Petrobangla with Energy and Mineral
Resources Division and Sundarban Gas Company Limited with Petrobangla and on the
contrary, the success achieved is being sent to Petrobangla in time. Under the Government
Performance Management System, SGCL has achieved 100% of its targets set in the fields
of strategic and essential strategic objectives mentioned in the Annual Performance
Agreement signed between Petrobangla and SGCL for the financial year 2021-2022,
namely, gas sale, new gas connection, reconnection and disconnection of customers
using unauthorized gas equipment, testing and repair of gas leakage in customer's riser,
human resource development, Conducting in-house learning sessions, distribution of
Liberation War and Bangabandhu autobiographical books in school/college libraries,
distribution of wheelchairs to hospitals/health complexes/disabled persons as
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APA Signing Ceremony
philanthropic activities on the occasion of Golden Jubilee and Mujib Year celebrations of
independence etc. It may be noted that in the annual assessment of APA signed with
Bangladesh Oil, Gas and Mineral Resources Corporation (Petrobangla) for the financial
year 2021-22, SGCL scored 99.80 and ranked "second" among the 13 companies of
Petrobangla, which is a big achievement for the company.

Right to Information

Right to Information is a legal right of citizens. With the aim of establishing institutional
good governance by ensuring the transparency and accountability of the organization,
various activities are being carried out regularly under the right to information action plan
of the company. As per Section 10 of the Right to Information Act 2009, the names,
designations, addresses, phone numbers and email IDs of the Company's
Officer-in-Charge, Alternate Officer-in-Charge and Appellate Authority have been
published in SGCL's information portal. In the financial year 2021-2022, the 'Application
for Obtaining Information' submitted by the individual class in the prescribed form has
been disposed of in time. Awareness and outreach activities are ongoing by the company
in workshops and stakeholder meetings to increase public awareness about RTI. The
training program scheduled for the financial year 2021-2022 regarding Right to
Information has been completed through the Company's Administration Division. With the
support of all divisions/departments of the company, self-motivated information along
with other information is being regularly updated in the company information portal.
Annual reports are being published as selfmotivated information and quarterly and
annual reports of all the mentioned activities continue to be sent to Petrobangla along
with evidence.

National Integrity Strategy

The National Integrity Strategy is a good governance strategy formulated by the
government to ensure transparency, accountability and integrity in every aspect of civic
life to prevent corruption. National Integrity Strategy Action Plan for the financial year
2021-2022 was formulated by SGCL as part of implementation of National Integrity
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Strategy in the hope of building a happy-prosperous Sonar Bangla free from hunger and
poverty. As part of the work plan, leaflets/stickers were distributed in order to raise
awareness among the officers and staffs in the said financial year for the purpose of
campaigning on ethics/best practices, and training was provided to the officers and staffs
of the company on various job-related laws and regulations, secretarial guidelines and
other issues related to good governance. As a result, there was a greater awareness
among the officers and staffs about increasing the quality of customer service and
responsibilities in the workplace and their efficiency increased.

Social activities

There is a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy in Sundarban Gas Company
Limited as part of its responsibility to perform social welfare. The management of the
company has been considering social responsibility with much more importance since a

!

Food Distribution Amo Orphans

long time. At present, various distressed and helpless families/persons/institutions are
being provided assistance in the light of Sundarban Gas Company Limited's Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) policy, 2019 by allocating funds under the company’s revenue
budget. SGCL is playing an important role to the social development by providing
advertisement/financial aids to different social, cultural, professional and sports
organization.

Grievance Redress Procedures

With a view to enhancing the quality of service provided by SGCL, the grievance redress
system has been facilitated. In accordance with the Grievance Redress System
Guidelines-2015, there is a committee in the company for redressal of complaints
received through written and various channels and a Focal Point Officer is appointed. The
total number of complaints received from customers in the financial year 2021-2022 was
140. Out of them, 140 complaints have been settled. Complaint resolution percentage for
the financial year 2021-2022 is 100%. The Grievance Redress System service box is
regularly updated in the information portal of the company.
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Preserving Health, Security and Environmental Balance

Covid-19 tackling, health and awareness

Services are being provided in various establishments including the head office of SGCL
in compliance with the health guidelines laid down by the Department of Health and
proper implementation of the slogan NO MASK NO SERVICE, NO MASK NO ENTRY is
being executed which was sent by the Cabinet Division. A quick response team was
formed for officers / employees affected by Corona. The Quick Response Team is taking
care including keeping a thorough investigation of the affected officers / employees. Most
of the internal or external meetings, trainings or seminars of the company are being held
through digital platform for safe distance or awareness during corona period. Meetings
and seminars are also being held between Petrobangla and its subsidiary companies
through video conferencing system. In order to increase the safety awareness of the
officers/employees working in the head office, hand disinfection is being done while
entering the office along with instructions to wear masks at all times and the office is being
kept clean. Instructions have been given to use the stairs without using the elevator during
corona period. It should be noted that all the employees of the company have already
taken the booster dose of Covid-19.

Security measures

Important establishments under SGCL namely DRS, RMS, leased warehouses of Bengal
Textiles at Noapara, pipe yard at Afil Gate, Abika Bhola, rest house and head office at
Khulna are being ensured security under their own management. An odorizer unit has
been installed at the company's Bhola DRS for detection of possible leakages in gas
pipelines.. Operation of Emergency Cell is going on to solve emergency complaints of gas
leakages. In order to prevent accidents due to gas leakage, the existing emergency team
in Abika Bhola is providing services at the customer level and repairing /maintaining on
the basis of customer complaints. CCTV cameras have been installed at the head office of
the company, Abika Bhola, Kushtia 410 MW RMS and in the rented warehouses of
Bengal Textile Mills, Noapara and in the rest house of the company. Besides, fire
extinguishers have been installed for emergency firefighting in various establishments of
the company.

Environment development related activities
The operational and development activities of the company are being conducted in

'
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accordance with the rules and regulations related to environment and safety. An effort to
increase environmental awareness among officers and employees is ongoing. No
environmental or operational accidents occurred in the company in the financial year
2021-2022 due to adherence to the safe working policy where applicable. In case of
implementation of development projects, environmental clearances are collected from the
Department of Environment as per the applicability and the terms of the clearances are
complied with. In order to maintain environmental balance, the Regional Distribution
Office under the company continues to plant and care for different types of tree saplings.

National day celebration

This year was to celebrate the birth centenary of Father of the Nation Bangabandhu
Sheikh Mujibur Rahman. The birth centenary of Bangabandhu has been celebrated with
due dignity throughout the year by conducting various ceremonies and events. Apart from
this, in accordance with the government guidelines and hygiene rules, various national
days such as Independence Day, Great Martyr's Day and International Mother Language
Day, Victory Day, National Mourning Day, National Children's Day and Sheikh Russell
Day are observed with due dignity and solemnity under the company's own management.

=13 1=1
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Commemorating Language Martyrs’ Day
Welfare activities

Distinguished Shareholders,

At this stage, | am drawing your attention to the welfare activities undertaken for the
officers and staffs of the company. Housing/Land Purchase/Flat Purchase Loan,
Motorcycle Purchase Loan, Welfare Fund and Group Insurance facilities are available as
part of the welfare activities of the officers and staffs of the company. In addition, a
gratuity fund trust has been set up for retiring officers. As a result, it is evident that work
ethic is increasing and responsibility, knowledge and performance of the officers and
staffs are being accelerated.
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Distinguished Shareholders,

In the presented report | have tried to give an overview of the overall activities of the
company during the financial year 2021-22. The success that the company has achieved
in various fields in the past has been possible due to the overall cooperation of various
ministries and departments of the government, various stakeholders, the business
community and above all Petrobangla and the hard work, efficiency, loyalty, sincerity and
dedication of the officers and staffs of the company at all levels. For this, on behalf of the
board of directors, | express my sincere thanks to all concerned.

Shareholders, Board Directors, Guests & Officers of SGCL

Distinguished Shareholders,

| once again express my heartfelt thanks and gratitude to all present for attending the 13th

Annual General Meeting of Sundarban Gas Company Limited and for patiently listening

to the report of the Board of Directors on the overall activities of the Company for the

financial year 2021-2022. At this stage, | am presenting the audited accounts of the

company for the financial year 2021-2022 along with the audit report and the report of

the board of directors to the honorable shareholders for their consideration and approval.

Finally, | wish Sundarban Gas Company Limited’s future prosperity and success. May
Allah Almighty help us.

X

(MD. A. Khaleque Mullick)
Chairman
SGCL Board of Directors
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Independent Auditor's Report to The Shareholders
of

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Sundarban Gas Company Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022 and the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022 and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board of Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Financial Statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter

The financial statements of Sundarban Gas Company Limited for the year ended 30 June 2021 were
audited by A B Saha & Co., Chartered Accountants who expressed an unmodified opinion on these
statements on 31 October 2021.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in management analysis, Company performance report but does
not include the finantial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,our responsibility is to read the other
information and, is doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Resposibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
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Management of Sundarban Gas Company Limited (the Company) is responsible for the preparation
and fair presentation of the Financial Statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs), The Companies Act, 1994 and other application Laws and Regulation and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparation the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered if, individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and access the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedure that as appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
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audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the company took cease to

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner the achieves fair presentation.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations, we also
report the following:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

(c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 08 Decmber 2022

Md. Farhad Husain Suman FCA
Partner

K. M. HASAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No. - 1635

DVC: 2212121635AS426619
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Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2022
2021-2022 2020-2021
ASSETS Notes Taka Taka
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 381,553,022 342,228,180
Investments in FDR 6 2,726,558,279 || 3,343,774,874
Loans and Advances to Employees 7 48,766,030 31,420,886
3,156,877,331  3,717,423,940
Current Assets
Inventories 8 20,301,477 20,798,941
Trade Receivable 9 1,776,934,314 (| 1,144,085,444
Other Receivable 10 422,646,557 595,756,904
Advance, Deposit and Pre-payments 11 1,104,874,115 937,823,226
Cash and Cash Equivalent 12 530,798,198 858,816,021
Non Current Assets Held for Sale 13 2,701,108,420(| 3,184,900,587
6,556,663,081 6,742,181,123
TOTAL ASSETS 9,713,540,412 10,459,605,065
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Equity
Share Capital 14 1,000,000,000 || 1,000,000,000
Equity Investment by Government 15 48 48
Depreciation Fund 221,225,679 199,435,522
Retained Earnings 16 1,218,520,402 875,429,391
2,439,746,129 2,074,864,961
Long-Term Borrowings
Unsecured Loan-Local Sources 17 1,080,050,994 || 1,127,014,597
Unsecured Loans- Foreign Sources 18 2,242,277,296 || 2,631,868,134
3,322,328,290  3,758,882,731
Other Long-Term Liabilities
Provision for Interest on Project Loan (Long Term) 19 1,288,209,075|| 1,147,165,500
Customers' Security Deposit 20 91,232,697 76,399,440
Deferred Tax Liability 21 217,113 -
1,379,658,885 1,223,564,940
Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payable 22 983,897,121 1,785,571,629
Group Current Accounts 23 43,869,537 47,230,133
Beneficiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) and BPPWF Payable 24 68,853,168 55,118,424
Creditor and Accruals 25 24,830,771 37,260,837
Provision for Interest on Project Loan (Current Portion) 26 151,153,400 141,043,575
Deposit from Natun Biddut 27 112,345,736 431,481,276
Provision for Income Tax 28 1,186,857,374 904,586,557
2,571,807,107  3,402,292,431
Total Liabilities 7,273,794,283  8,384,740,102
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 9,713,540,412 10,459,605,065

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
(For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Sundarban Gas Company Limited.)

Shah Alam Molla Md. Nazmul Hasan Tofayel Ahmed Mohd. Nayeb Ali
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance) Managing Director Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Md. Farhad Husain Suman FCA
Partner

K. M. HASAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No. - 1635

DVC: 2212121635AS426619

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 08 Decmber 2022
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Sundarban Gas Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2022

Revenue

Less: Cost of sales

Gross Profit

Less: Operating Expenses
General Administrative Expenses
Gross Operating Profit for the Year
Less: Financial Expense
Operating Profit for the Year
Add: Non Operating Income
Investment Income

Financial Income

Other Non Operating Income

Profit Before BPPF and BPPWF

Less: Provision for Contribution to BPPF and BPPWF

Profit Before Income Tax

Income Tax expense
Deferred Tax (Expense)/Income

Profit After Income Tax
Other Comprehensive Income
Net Profit During the Year

Notes

29
30

31

32

33
34
35

36

37

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
5,525,854,532 5,009,583,941
(4,398,534,694) (3,969,365,312)

1,127,319,838

1,040,218,629

(249,724,620) (212,022,715)
877,595,218 828,195,914
(152,880,715) (143,094,362)
724,714,503 685,101,552
279,579,603 109,892,179

72,181,888 74,419,449
3,086,463 25,884,141
355,747,954 210,195,769
1,080,462,457 895,297,321
(54,023,123) (44,764,866)
1,026,439,334 850,532,455

(282,270,817)

(255,159,737)

(217,113) -
(282,487,930) (255,159,737)
743,951,404 595,372,718
743,951,404 595,372,718

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
(For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Sundarban Gas Company Limited.)

),

=y

Shah Alam Molla

/»3

Md. Nazmul Hasan
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance)

Tofayel Ahmed
Managing Director

Mohd. Nayeb Ali

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 08 Decmber 2022
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Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No. - 1635
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Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2022

A. Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit/loss for the year
Depreciation & Amortisation

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories of stores
Decrease/(Increase) in Advance and Deposit
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivable
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Receivable
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and other payable
Increase/(Decrease) in Group Current Account
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors and Accruals
Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable
Increase/(Decrease) in Deferred Tax Liability
Increase/(Decrease) in Natun Biddut
Increase/(Decrease) in Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Corporate Tax
Increase/(Decrease) in Depreciation Fund For Bank Interest
Net cash (used in)/flow from operating activities

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
743,951,404 595,372,719

21,790,157 36,391,625
765,741,561 631,764,344
497,464 (2,925,192)
(167,050,889) (460,469,724)
(632,848,870) (178,418,602)
173,110,347 (243,615,012)
(801,674,507) 280,711,084
(3,360,596) (794,840)
(12,430,066) (78,380,712)
10,109,825 (10,109,925)

217,113 -
(319,135,540) (232,139,709)
13,734,744 6,629,280
282,270,817 255,159,737
: 774,436

(690,818,597)

(31,814,835)

B. Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed assets acquired
Project development/Capital WIP

Fixed Deposits

Loan to Employees
Net cash (used in)/flow from investing activities

(61,114,999)
483,792,167
617,216,595
(17,345,144)

90,683,754
644,268,768
(1,487,820,863)
(23,520,886)

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Share Issue

Bonus share Issue

Equity Investment by Government

Unsecured loan-local sources

Unsecured loans- foreign sources

Interest of SWGDNP

Customers security deposits

Interim Divident Paid

Prior year Adjustment (Desputed Sales/Income Tax)
Net cash (used in)/flow from financing activities

D. Net (decrease)/increase in cash and bank balances (A+B+C)

E. Cash and bank balances at beginning of the year

F. Cash and bank balances at the end of the year

1,022,548,619 (776,389,227)
- 999,999,300
- (502,759,300)
- (497,240,000)
(46,963,603) (45,113,603)
(389,590,838) 3,098,138
141,043,575 151,153,500
14,833,257 15,706,510
(379,070,236) (120,000,000)
(659,747,845) 4,844,545
(328,017,823) (803,359,517)
858,816,021 1,662,175,538
530,798,198 858,816,021

(For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Sundarban Gas Company Limited.)

Shah Alam Molla
Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka

Date: 08 Decmber 2022

Md. Nazmul Hasan
General Manager (Finance)

Tofayel Ahmed
Managing Director

Mohd. Nayeb Ali
Director
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Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at & for the year ended 30 June 2022

01 Company's Background and Nature of Business

01.1 Domicile, Legal Form and Country of Incorporation

Sundarban Gas Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Bangladesh on 23th
November 2009 as public limited company under the Companies Act, 1994 vide Reg. No.
KHC-855/09. The Certificate of Commencement of Business was granted to the company on the
same date. Since the formation of SGCL in November, 2009 it did not have any revenue income
upto April 2013. The Company's income source was created after handing over the Transmission
and Distribution line by BAPEX to SGCL in May 2013.

01.2 Address of Registered Office & Principal Place of Business

The Registered office of the Company is situated at Abir Tower, 218, M.A. Bari Sarak, Sonadanga,
Khulna, Bangladesh. The address of operational head quarter is also at Abir Tower, 218, M.A. Bari
Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna, Bangladesh.

01.3 Principal Activities and Nature of Operation

01.

At present the principal activities of the Company are to purchase of natural gas from gas
producing companies of Petrobangla and distribution of nutural gas to different category of
consumers under Bhola district and a power station of NWPGCL at Bharamara, Kushtia. The
details plan are furnised in note no. - 01.4

4 Business Infrastructures

The objectives for which the company is established are to make economic use of the natural gas
available from the exiting gas fields of the Bangladesh and such others gas fields as may be
decided upon by the Government/Petrobangla from time to time within the franchise area of the
company. The franchise area of the company shall consist of administrative divisions of Khulna
(comprising 10 districts named as Khulna, Bagerhat, Satkhira, Jessore, Jhenaidah, Narail, Magura,
Kushtia, Chuadanga and Meherpur) Barisal (comprising 6 districts named as Barisal, Barguna,
Bhola, Jhalakati, Patuakhali and Pirojpur) and Part of Dhaka (comprising 5 districts named as
Faridpur, Gopalgonj, Madaripur, Rajbari, and Sariatpur) and additional areas that might be added
by the decision of Government/ Petrobangla. This company shall construct, manufacturing, own,
operate, equip, improve, develop, control, lay gas pipe line, buy and sell natural gas and maintain
natural gas wells, wellhead facilities, processing units, pipelines tanks and others storage
facilities to carry on in all their respective branches. All or any of the businesses of exacting
producing, processing ,buying, storing transporting, transmitting distributing supplying,
marketing and selling natural gas whether as such or in compressed stage for lighting, heating,
motive power generation of electricity and for use as a feed-stock raw material or for the
production or manufacturing of petrochemicals or any others purpose whatsoever in
Bangladesh.
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02.

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Basis for Preparation

1 Reporting Framework and Compliance thereof

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC), the Companies
Act, 1994 and other relevant local laws and regulations.

2 Other Regulatory Compliance

The company is also required to comply the following Status:

. The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

. The Income Tax Rules, 1984

. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duties Act, 2012

. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duties Rules, 2016
. The Custom Act, 1994

. Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 Amended in 2013

. Bangladesh labour Rules, 2015

. BERC Accounting Guidelines

cONO UL S WN K

02.3 Complete Set of Financial Statements

The Financial Statement comprises of following statements:

* Statement of Financial Position;

* Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income;

* Statement of Cash Flows;

* Statement of Changes in Equity;

* Notes, comprising significant accounting policy and other explanatory information.

02.4 Basis of Measurement

02.

Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the
financial statements are to be recognized and carried in the statement of financial position and
profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The measurement basis adopted by the
Company is historical cost of property, plant and equipment, financial assets and inventories as
disclosed in the accounting policies below.

5 Functional and Presentational Currency and Level of Precision

These financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/Tk/BDT) except where
indicated otherwise, which is both functional currency and presentation currency of the
Company.

02.5.1 Foreign Currencies

64 ¢

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in local currency applying the exchange rates
prevailing on the dates of transactions or where covered by a forward exchange contract, at the
forward cover rates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
converted to taka at the rate of closing date and the resulting exchange fluctuation gains and
losses are treated in profit & Loss A/C.
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02.6 Use of Judgments and Estimates
02.6.1 Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and of revenues and
expenses. Such estimates are prepared on the assumption of going concern and are established
based on currently available information. Changes in facts and circumstances may result in
revised estimates, and actual results could differ from the estimates.

Significant estimates made by management in the preparation of these financial statements
include assumptions used for trade receivables, depreciation, deferred taxes, provision for tax.

02.6.2 Judgments

The accounting for certain provisions and the disclosure of contingent liabilities and claims at the
date of the financial statements is judgmental.

02.7 Reporting Period
The financial period of the company covers twelve months period from 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022.
02.8 Comparative Information and Rearrangement thereof

Comparative information have been disclosed in respect of the year 2020-2021 for all numerical
information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when
it is relevent for understanding the current years financial statements.

02.9 Going Concern

The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this
reason the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the accounts. The
current credit facilities and resources of the company provide sufficient fund to meet the present
requirements of its existing business.

02.10 Accrual Basis of Accounting

These financial statements have been prepared on a accrual basis of accounting, except for cash
flow information. The items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of
financial statements) have been recognized when they satisfy the definitions and recognition
criteria applicable for these elements as mentioned in the Framework.

02.11 Materiality and Aggregation
These financial statements present separately each material class of similar items. Dissimilar
nature or function items are presented separately unless they are immaterial. Financial
statements result from processing large numbers of transactions or other events that are
aggregated into classes according to their nature or function.

02.120ffsetting
The Company reports separately both assets and liabilities, and income and expenses, unless

required by an applicable accounting standard or offsetting reflects the substance of the
transaction and such offsetting is permitted by applicable accounting standard.
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02.13 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period are those events, favourable and unfavourable, that occur
between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial statements are
authorized for issue. Two types of events can be identified: Adjusting events:- those that provide
evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. Non-adjusting events:-
those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period. Amounts recognized
in the financial statements are adjusted for events after the reporting period that provide
evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. No adjustment is given in
the financial statements for events after the reporting period that are indicative of conditions
that arose after the reporting period. Material non-adjusting events are disclosed in the financial
statements, if applicable.

03. Significant Accounting Policies
03.1 Accounting System

The Financial Statements have been prepared as per formats, requirements and instructions
issued by Management Service Improvement Project (MSIP) of Petrobangla as well as
Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) and also keeping conformity with
International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRSs) and International Accounting Standards (IASs)
adopted by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC).

03.2 Specific Accounting Policies Selected and Applied for Significant Transaction and Events

The Accounts of the company have been prepared under International Financial Reporting
Standards(IFRSs) in compliance with the formats, requirements and instructions issued by
Management Service Improvement Project (MSIP) of Petrobangla.

03.3 Property, Plant and Equipment
i) Recognition

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognized as an asset if, and only
if: @) it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity; and b) the cost of the
item can be measured reliably.

ii)Measurement

An item of property, plant and equipment qualifying for recognition is initially measured at its
cost. Cost comprises expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. The
cost of self-constructed asset includes the following: the cost of materials and direct labour; any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended
use; and when the company has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an
estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they
are located.

iii) Subsequent Expenditure

a) Repairs and maintenance expenditure is recognized as expenditure as incurred.
b) Replacement parts are capitalized, provided the original cost of the items they replace is
derecognized.
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iv) Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment like Transmission & Distribution pipe Line, Consumer Metering
Station, Transmission & Distribution Plant, Office Equipment, Furniture & Fixture etc. except
Freehold Land as shown in note - 5 are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost
represents cost of acquisition or construction and include purchase price and other directly
attributable cost. Depreciation on fixed assets are charged as daily basis from following their
acquisition date. Depreciation rates prescribed by Corporate Accounting Manual and Bangladesh
Energy Regulatory Commission for the different categories of assets are as follows :

Categories Rate
Freehold Land Ni
Freehold Concrete/Brick Structure o
2.50%
Sheds and temporary Structures 10.00%
Walls and Storeyards e
. 5.00%
Other Construction
) . 2.50%
Furniture and Fixure
. . 10.00%
Domestic Appliances
. . 15.00%
Office Equipment
15.00%
Telecom & Computer 15.00%
Transmission Lines 3 '330/0
Distribution Lines DOt
Transmission and Distribution Plant 5'000A’
Consumer Metering Station 5'00€°
Tubewells and Ponds 10'0006
Water Pumps 10'000/"
Light Vehicle 20.00%
20.00%

03.4 Investmentin FDR

Investment in FDR are classified as Investment in FDR comprises fixed bank deposit with several
Government and private bank. The management has also decided to invest a portion of
Depreciation Fund and customer security deposit which were invested up to 30 June 2022 with

accrued interest.

03.5 Loans and Advances to Employees
Loans and advances to employees are shown face value plus accrued interest and after
adjustment of recovery which are excluded from current assets.

03.6 Inventories

Inventories represent stock of stationery i.e. table stationery, computer stationery for company's
internal use and meter, pipeline fittings and spare parts used for RMS, CMS, TDP, DRS, pulling
transmission pipe lines, distribution pipe lines and providing connection to industrial, Captive,
Commercial (Hotel and restaurant) and domestic customers.

Inventories have been valued as follows:
i. Stationery and meter, pipeline fittings and spare parts are valued at cost.

ii. Stocks in transit are valued at cost.
gg 67 ¢ Annual Report|2021-2022
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iii. Materials previously issued for project work when return to store are recorded at zero value.
03.7 Trade and Other Receivable

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised when they are originated. Trade receivables
are valued at estimated realisable value. Trade and other receivables are classified as Trade
receivables (Gas sales), receivable for materials-inter company, receivable for interest on FDR
and miscellanious irrecoverable etc.

03.8 Advance, Deposit and Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustments or charges to other account heads such as property, plant and
equipment or stock etc.

Deposits are measured at actual value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition prepayments are carried at
cost less charges to profit and loss account.

03.9 Cash and Cash Equivalent

According to IAS-7 “Statement of Cash Flows”, cash comprises in hand and demand deposit and,
cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS 1
“Presentation of Financial Statements” provides that Cash and Cash Equivalents are not
restricted in use. Considering the provisions of IAS-7 and IAS-1 cash in hand and bank balances
have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

03.10 Non Current Assets Held for Sale

As per instruction of Planning Department -1, Department of Mining and Mineral Resources
under Ministry of Electricity, Energy and Mineral Resources, the management has decided to
postpond or discontinue the project and has also decided to classify the assets as held for sale.
As per paragraph 38 of IFRS - 5 "Non Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations"
- the company present non current asset classified as held for sale separately from other assets
in the statement of financial position. Non current assets held for sale balance represent the LC
payment (Payment by ADB directly) for imported goods and project expenditure up to G.O. issue
date of project approved by ECNEC on 03.02.2011 and company's investment during 2014-15,
2015-2016 & 2016-2017.

03.11Financial Structures

The financial structure of the company comprises:

i. Share Capital all of which are effectively owned by Petrobangla on behalf of the Government
of Bangladesh.

ii. Long term loan comprising foreign and local currency.

03.12 Interest on Borrowings
Interest on loan is charged directly to the specific capital projects funded by the loan. The
charging ceases when the project is completed and thereafter the interest cost is charged to
income statement. During the year 2021-2022 inerest on loan was charged at applicable rate and
it was shown in income statement.
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03.13 Customer's Security Deposit

Customer security deposit comprises deposits by different categories of customers as security
against gas connection as required under gas supply agreements are shown as "other long term
liabilities". Such deposits are not repayable till gas supply to the customer existing.

03.14 Depreciation Fund

Depreciation Fund Management implement by the company Vide Petrobangla letter no.
28.02.0000.026.42.001.17/95, Date: 23-10-2017 and company board Meeting no. 83th Dated:
24-01-20109.

03.15 Lease Liability

IFRS 16 “Leases” effective from annual period beginning on or after January 1, 2020 has changed
how the Company accounts for its leases contracts. The company leases a number of office
space, warehouse and garage in addition to service site. Before the adoption of IFRS 16, all leases
contracts we classified as operating leases. IFRS-16, requires all contracts that contain a leases to
be recognized on the balance sheet and leases liability. Only certain short- term and low- value
leases exempted. In Compliance with the standard, the company has elected to use the
recognition exemption in the standard for short- term leases and leases of low value items. In
such cases the leases are accounted for as short term leases payments associated with them.

03.16 Group Current Accounts

The company carried out transactions with related parties (Group concern of Petrobangla)
during the year under review. Therefore, disclosure of information provided through note no 37
as required by IAS 24: "Related Party Disclosure".

03.17 Creditor and Accruals

Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods and services received,
whether or not billed by the supplier.

03.18 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in profit or loss except
to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive
income.

The Company has determined that interest and penalties related to income taxes, including
uncertain tax treatments, do not meet the definition of income taxes, and therefore accounted
for them under IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

i) Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for
the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The
amount or current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax amount expected to
be paid or received that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. It is measured using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet method, on temporary
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differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements in accordance with the provisions of IAS 12. Currently enacted tax rates are
used in the determination of deferred income tax.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all temporary taxable differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

03.19 Revenue
i. Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission on behalf of the Government of Bangladesh sets
sales prices as well as various margin for gas. Sales are valued on an accrued basis. Sales are
stated net of Government levies and taxes on sales and margin for other Stakeholders.
ii. Other revenues earned from gas distribution business in the form of Connection charges,
Commissioning fees, service charges, Meter Rent, Penalty & Fine Receipt, Demand Charge
and income from Higher Heating Value (HHV) etc. are also treated as Other Operating Income.
iii. Revenue received from other sources such as enlistment and renewal fee, forfeiture,
liguidated damage, profit on sale of stores, sale of tender document etc. are shown as Other
Income.

03.20 Miscellaneous Income
Miscellaneous Income including Name Change, Agreement fee, Load increase-decrease,
Riser/Burner shifting, Burner Gas, RMS Modification fee, rent of chart recorder etc.

03.21 Expenditure

All known expenditure have been accounted for in the finanacial statements irrespective of
whether the same is paid or not up to 30 June 2022.

03.22 Financial expenses

Financial expenses comprise of interest expense on bank loan and other borrowings. All
borrowing cost are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income using effective interest method.

03.23 Beneficiary' Profit Participation Fund
The amount of Beneficiary' Profit participation fund have to be calculated on Profit before tax
and BPPF. The calculation method was provided by Petrobangla through a circular no.
18.02.0000.026.33.001.13. The opinion for the calculation of BPPF was also provided by the ICAB
though a specialized opinion dated on 3 November 2003 only for the Petrobangla.

03.24 Employees' Benefit Costs

i. The Company operates a recognized Contributory Provident Fund, managed by
an independent Board of Trustees for the benefit of employees.

ii. The Company also operates a non recognized Gratuity Fund and a Welfare Fund managed by
an independent Board of Trustees for the benefit of employees.

04. General
i) The figures of financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.
ii) Previous year's figure have been rearranged/reclassified/regrouped where necessary to
confirm to current year's financial presentation.
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06.

06.1

06.2

07.

07.1

Property, Plant and Equipment

A. Cost

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Disposal during the year

B. Accumulated Depreciation

Opening Balance
Add: Charged during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

Written Down Value (A-B)

The details of Property, Plant and Equipment are given in Annexure - A.

Investments in FDR

Investment in FDR (Government Bank) (Note - 06.1)
Investment in FDR (Private Bank) (Note - 06.2)

Investment in FDR (Government Bank)

Sonali Bank Limited

Janata Bank Limited

Agrani Bank Limited

Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
Rupali Bank Limited

Bangladesh Krishi Bank

Investment in FDR (Private Bank)

NRB Global Bank Limited

One Bank Limited

First Security Bank Limited

Social Islami Bank Limited
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited
Community Bank Limited

IFIC Bank Limited

Loans and Advances to Employees

Land purchase/House building loans to employees (Note - 07.1)

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
541,663,702 632,347,456
61,114,999 3,316,246
602,778,701 635,663,702
- 94,000,000
602,778,701 541,663,702
199,435,522 163,043,897
21,790,157 36,391,625
221,225,679 199,435,522
221,225,679 199,435,522
381,553,022 342,228,180
2,696,558,279 2,990,272,571
30,000,000 353,502,303
2,726,558,279 3,343,774,874
18,147,123 146,204,071
688,690,000 300,000,000
1,110,442,269 2,217,340,500
- 100,000,000
619,278,887 226,728,000
260,000,000 -
2,696,558,279 2,990,272,571
- 33,502,303
- 50,000,000
- 150,000,000
- 100,000,000
- 10,000,000
- 10,000,000
30,000,000 -
30,000,000 353,502,303
48,766,030 31,420,886
48,766,030 31,420,886

The above balance represents the amount of house building loan paid to employee alongwith interest thereon as on 30.06.2022.

Land Purchase/House Building Loans to Employees
Opening balance
Add: Disbursement during the year

Add: Interest Receivables on House Building Loan during the year

Less: Recovery during the year

31,420,886 7,900,000.00
17,000,000  22,900,000.00
1,651,488 620,886.00
50,072,374 31,420,886
1,306,344 -
48,766,030 31,420,886
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08.

09.

10.

10.1

10.2

Inventories

Stationery stores

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Electrical and electonic stores

Pipeline material stores
Printing material stores

Trade Receivable

Power (PDB)
Indurstrial
Domestic
Commercial
Captive

The above balance represents receivable against gas bill from PDB and other customers.

Other Receivable

Opening balance

Add: Miscellanious Recoverable

Add: Petrobangla Support for Shortfall Fund (Note - 10.1)

Add: Receivable for Interest on FDR (Note - 10.2)
Add: Receivables for Materials - Inter Company (Note - 10.3)

Less: Adjustment during the year

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
138,399 160,680
8,157 8,157
19,933,921 20,549,876
221,000 80,228
20,301,477 20,798,941

1,722,632,174
26,365,223
8,363,182
81,705
19,492,030

1,110,302,507
17,678,845
7,775,351
109,899
8,218,842

1,776,934,314

1,144,085,444

595,756,904 352,141,893
39,822 44,302
67,282,577 -
427,499,868 644,268,767
1,090,579,171 996,454,962
667,932,614 400,698,058
422,646,557 595,756,904

The above balance represents receivable against materials supply to other Company and miscellanious recoverables.

Receivable for Petrobangla Support for Shortfall Fund

Opening balance

Add: Petrobangla Support for shortfall

Add: Other Receivable

Less: Adjustment during the year

Receivable for Interest on FDR

Bank Name

Rupali Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Rupali Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Rupali Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Rupali Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Sonali Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited

Branch Name

Tungipara, Gopalgonj

Boyra Bazar, Khulna

Dada Match Factory, Khulna
Naval Branch, Khulna
Tungipara, Gopalgonj
Imamganj Corporate, Dhaka

Moulavibazar Corporate, Dhaka

Rupali Sadan, Khulna
Chuknagar, Khulna

Ladies Branch, Boyra, Khulna
Boyra Bazar, Khulna

Banani Corporate, Dhaka
Banargati Bazar, Khulna
Chuknagar, Khulna
Chuknagar, Khulna

Custom Ghat, Khulna

Khulna Corporate, Khulna
Clay Road Corporate, Khulna
Rujvelt Jeti, Khulna
Banargati Bazar, Khulna
Custom Ghat, Khulna
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Account No

5678035004803
0200013891245
200015598265
200015596562
5678035004908
100223626500
11C-0057097
2766035000725
0100224554057
6122035000027
0200017240572
0200016704534
200016751898
100227339556
100227339688
100227316084
2715105000474
0200016925352
0100229028302
0200018127084
100230200861

19,501,162

19,501,162
19,501,162

2021-2022

2020-2021

1,742,755
1,452,057
4,098,970
4,682,643
1,605,189

951,018
739,634
493,981

11,079,452
7,088,219
2,025,205
4,504,083

420,048
1,441,041
1,080,781
1,441,041

27,122
1,141,096
1,084,041
456,438
460,274
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Janata Bank Limited
Bangladesh Krishi Bank
Rupali Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
IFIC Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Bangladesh Krishi Bank
Bangladesh Krishi Bank

Custom Ghat, Khulna
Batiaghata, Khulna

Rupali Sadan, Khulna
Samsur Rahman Road, Khulna
Sonadanga, Khulna

Rupsha Strand Road, Khulna
Clay Road Corporate, Khulna
Custom Ghat, Khulna
Custom Ghat, Khulna

New Market, Khulna

Kajdia, Khulna

10.3 Receivables for Materials - Inter Company

GTCL
JGTDSL
BGDCL
KGDCL
PGCL
TGTDCL

NBBL(Tormene Americana)

The above balance represents receivables against transfer of pipeline materials to other companies of Petrobangla.

11. Advance, Deposit and Pre-payments

Deposit with T & T (Note - 11.1)
Advance Income Tax (Note - 11.2)
Other Advance (Note - 11.3)

Cash Margin for LC (Note -11.4)

11.1 Depositwith T& T

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

11.2 Advance Income Tax

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

11.3 Other Advance

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

11.4 Cash Margin for LC

Opening balance

Add: Advance paid during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

100230201981
13120330014319
2766035000762
200018129112
1383560
0200018227007
0200018512458
100232318419
100232317820
13200330013098
328406/797

¢
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2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
690,411 -

4,602,740 -
4,602,740 -
684,658 -
690,411 ;
5,261,184 -
1,262,466 -
420,822 -
420,822 -
315,616 -
315,616 -
67,282,577 ;
49,704 49,704
15,232,311 8,311,391
106,628,116 107,701,054
46,784,883 47,978,553
- 152,699,038
186,216,704 278,972,862
412,440 -
355,324,158 595,712,602
2,160 2,160
1,067,530,737 809,693,626
875,265 339,113
36,465,953 127,788,327
1,104,874,115 937,823,226
2,160 2,160
2,160 2,160
2,160 2,160
809,693,626 476,962,229
257,837,111 332,731,397
1,067,530,737 809,693,626
1,067,530,737 809,693,626
339,113 389,113
13,567,241 12,643,035
13,906,354 13,032,148
13,031,089 12,693,035
875,265 339,113
127,788,327 -
67,410,000 188,703,000
195,198,327 188,703,000
158,732,374 60,914,673
36,465,953 127,788,327
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13.

131

13.1.1

13.1.2
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Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash in Hand
Cash at Bank (Note - 12.1)

Cash at Bank

SBL, K. D. A. New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No. SND-3000031
SBL, K. D. A. New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No. SND-3000032

SBL, KDA Br. Khulna, A/C. No. SND-27128030000037 (Depreciation Fund)

SBL,Cor. Br. Khulna, A/C. No. SND-27151030000058

IFIC, Kawranbazar Branch, A/C. No. SND-1017-428386-041

IFIC, Kawranbazar Branch, A/C. No. SND-1017-475855-041

IFIC Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar Branch, A/c No. 1017-549841-041
IFIC Bank Ltd., Sonadanga Branch, A/c No. SND - 0170-171532-041
National Bank, KDA Branch A/C No. 1066002773136

National Bank, Khulna Branch A/C No. 1007003498670

Agrani Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 0200002326426
Agrani Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 0200012686187

Exim Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 11513100013738
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 1351360000044
National Bank, Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 1056003058908

UCBL, Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 15913010000000052

Rupali Bank, Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 3319024000042

Bank Asia, Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 61436000006

Mercantile Bank, Bhola Branch, A/C No. 117713128785067

Non Current Assets Held for Sale

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Add: Interest on ADB and Government Loan

Add: Foreign Exchange Rate Fluctuation Gain/(Loss)

Less: Adjustment during the year

Non Current Assets Held for Sale Classified by Investment

SWGDNP - Company's Investment (Note - 13.1.1)
SWGDNP - Projects's Investment (Note - 13.1.2)

The details of Non Current Assets Held for Sale are given in Annexure - B

SWGDNP - Company's Investment

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

SWGDNP - Projects's Investment

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

2021-2022 2020-2021

Taka Taka
530,798,198 858,816,021
530,798,198 858,816,021
59,905,991 22,446,064
26,412,507 64,527,460
112,504,917 10,318,428
27,078,179 12,861,281
26,213,428 3,592,490
4,041 5,036
83,699,230 489,770,908
14,462,777 17,282,993
13,650,083 76,496,611
84,605,516 99,055,348
9,999,720 1,713,279
2,356,504 8,142,917
22,898,872 23,815,904
2,893,020 12,625,344
1,891,452 1,451,250
330,986 406,421
1,682,503 1,276,841
36,666,863 11,896,890
3,541,609 1,130,556
530,798,198 858,816,021

3,184,900,587

3,829,169,354

3,184,900,587
483,792,167

3,829,169,354
644,268,767

2,701,108,420

3,184,900,587

67,849,241
2,633,259,180

124,553,980
3,060,346,608

2,701,108,421

3,184,900,588

124,553,980 124,101,909

124,553,980 124,101,909
56,704,739 (452,071)
67,849,241 124,553,980

3,060,346,608

3,705,067,446

3,060,346,608
427,087,428

3,705,067,446
644,720,838

2,633,259,180

3,060,346,608

Non current assets held for sale balance represents the expenditure of LC payment (Payment by ADB directly) for imported goods and
project expenditure up to G.O. issue date of project approved by ECNEC on 03.02.2011 and company's investment during 2014-15,

2015-2016 & 2016-2017.
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2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
14. Share Capital
a. Authorised Capital
The authorized share capital of the company is amounting Taka 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000

300,00,00,000 divided into 3,00,00,000 ordinary shares of Taka100.00 each.
b. Paid up Capital

The paid up share capital of the company is amounting Taka 100,00,00,000
divided into 1,00,00,000 ordinary shares of Taka100.00 each.

Position of Shareholders' as at 30 June 2022:

1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

15.

16.

17.

171

Name No of Share Value Per % of S!lare Total
- Share Holding

Nazmul Ahsan 1 100 0.00001 100
A.K.M. Benzamin Riazi 1 100 0.00001 100
Md. Altaf Hossain 1 100 0.00001 100
Eng. Md. Shahinur Islam 1 100 0.00001 100
Eng. Ali Md. Al-Mamun 1 100 0.00001 100
Eng. Ali Igbal Md. Nurullah 1 100 0.00001 100
Ruchira Islam 1 100 0.00001 100
Petrobangla (Represent by Nazmul Ahsan, Chairman,
Perobangla) 9,999,993 100 99.9999 999,999,300

Total 10,000,000 100 1,000,000,000

Equity Investment by Government

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Transferred to Paid-up-capital

48 497,240,048
48 497,240,048
- 497,240,000
48 48

The equity portion of ADP released for the project has been treated as Equity investment by Government.

Retained Earnings

Opening balance
Add: Net profit during the year

Add: Prior Adjustment For interest on Depreciation Fund

Less: Divident paid
Less: Transfer to Paid-Up-Capital
Less : Transfer to Depreciation Fund

Unsecured Loan - Local Sources

Opening balance
Add: Received during the year

Less: Refund during the year

Loan from Petrobangla

Opening balance
Add: Received during the year

Less: Refund during the year

1,073,982,007

1,101,368,589

743,951,404 595,372,718
882,906 -
1,818,816,317 _ 1,696,741,307
(379,070,236)  (120,000,000)
- (502,759,300)
221,225,679

1,218,520,402

1,073,982,007

1,127,014,597

1,172,128,200

1,127,014,597
46,963,603

1,172,128,200
45,113,603

1,080,050,994

1,127,014,597

381,154,524 426,268,127
381,154,524 426,268,127

46,963,603 45,113,603
334,190,921 381,154,524
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17.2 Loan from Government

18.

19

20.

21.

22,

Opening balance
Add: Received during the year

Less: Refund during the year

Unsecured Loan - Foreign Sources

Opening balance
Add: Received during the year
Add: Foreign Exchange Flactuation Loss/(Gain)

Less: Refund during the year

Amount paid by ADB against foreign procurements has been treated as ADB Loan.

Provision for Interest on Project Loan (Long Term)

Opening balance
Add: Interest on ADB Loan
Add: Interest on GOB Loan

Customers Security Deposits

Domestic
Commercial
Industrial
Captive power

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka

745,860,073 745,860,073
745,860,073 745,860,073
745,860,073 745,860,073
2,631,868,134 2,628,769,996
43,890,287 3,098,138
2,675,758,421 2,631,868,134

433,481,125 -
2,242,277,296 2,631,868,134

1,147,165,500
111,209,175
29,834,400

996,012,000
121,319,100
29,834,400

1,288,209,075

1,147,165,500

16,361,517 19,731,390

715,332 715,332
50,859,229 33,267,134
23,296,619 22,685,584
91,232,697 76,399,440

This amount represents deposits by the customers as security against gas connection as required under Gas Marketing Policy 2014
are shown as long-term liabilities. Such deposits are not repayable till gas supply to the customers continues. However total sum of

Tk.76,000,000 have been invested in FDR with banks.

Differed Tax Liability

Carrying amount of Tax Based Amount
Carrying amount of Accounting Based Amount
Deductable Temporary Difference
Applicable Tax Rate

Closing Balance of Deferred Tax Liability
Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Liability
Deferred Tax Income/(Expense)

Trade and other Payable

Liabilities for Gas purchases (Note - 22.1)
Liabilities for Transmission charges (Note - 22.2)
Liability for PDF (Note - 22.3)

Liability for Gas Development Fund (Note - 22.4)
Liability for Support for Shortfall (Note - 22.5)
Liability for Energy Security Fund (Note - 22.6)
Liability for LNG Charge (Note - 22.7)

Liability for BERC Research Fund (Note - 22.8)
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380,763,520 -
(381,553,022) -
(789,502) -
27.50%
(217,113) -
(217,113) -
389,465,152 1,203,636,700
46,790,257 57,380,512
46,895,469 42,055,872
51,215,199 51,139,776
446,873,589 431,358,769
2,657,456
983,897,121 1,785,571,629




Annual Report 2021-2022

221

22141

22.1.2

22.1.3

22.1.3.1

Liabilities for Gas Purchases

Opening balance
Add: Payable during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Jasiiven
2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka

1,203,636,700 797,544,486
1,410,907,072 1,246,119,173
2,614,543,772 2,043,663,659
2,225,078,620 840,026,959
389,465,152 1,203,636,700

The above balance represents outstanding amount payable to Petrobangla, BAPEX & BGFCL against their share of production margin

and VAT on total gas purchase quantity.

Payable for VAT (BGFCL)

Opening balance
Add: Payable during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Payable for VAT (BAPEX)

Opening Balance
Add: Payable during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Payable for Production Charge

Opening balance
Add: Payable during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Payable for Production Charge (Petrobangla)

Opening balance
Add: Payable during the year

Less: Paid during the year

22.1.3.2 Payable for Production Charge (BGFCL)

Opening balance
Add: Payable During the year

Less: Paid during the year

22.1.3.3 Payable for Production Charge (BAPEX)

Opening balance
Add: Payable during the year

Less: Paid during the year

78,639,076 79,292,042
222,833,163 303,506,337
301,472,239 382,798,379
237,044,656 304,159,303

64,427,583 78,639,076

85,794,258 59,731,891
414,673,233 268,058,071
500,467,491 327,789,962
395,300,894 241,995,704
105,166,597 85,794,258

1,039,203,366 658,520,553
773,400,676 674,554,765
1,812,604,042 1,333,075,318
1,592,733,070 293,871,952
219,870,972 1,039,203,366
143,358,088 91,274,479

53,716,947 52,083,609
197,075,035 143,358,088
185,618,816 -

11,456,219 143,358,088
801,111,779 471,825,184
240,798,327 329,286,595

1,041,910,106 801,111,779
975,250,316 -

66,659,790 801,111,779

94,733,499 95,420,890
478,885,402 293,184,561
573,618,901 388,605,451
431,863,938 293,871,952
141,754,963 94,733,499
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2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
Liability for Transmission Charges
Opening balance 57,380,512 57,856,961
Add: Payable during the year 163,905,519 221,459,224
221,286,031 279,316,185
Less: Paid during the year 174,495,774 221,935,673
46,790,257 57,380,512

The above balance represents gas transmission charges payable to Gas Transmission Company Ltd. (GTCL) for gas transmitted to
SGCL System through its pipeline.

Liability for Price Deficit Fund (PDF)

Opening balance -

Add: Payable for the year - 2,689,952
Less: Paid/Adjustment during the year 2,689,952
- 2,689,952

Price Deficit Fund (PDF) has been created with effect from 1st December 1998 as per order no. 15-1(Gas)/92(Vol.-2)/330 dated
29.08.1999 of the Ministry of Energy & Mineral Resources with a view to covering the possible deficit, if arises, in payment of gas bills
in foreign exchange against cost of gas purchased from International Oil Companies (IOC) under Production Sharing Contract.

Liability for Gas Development Fund (GDF)

Opening balance 42,055,872 56,560,495
Add: Payable during the year 192,328,675 167,015,561
234,384,547 223,576,056

Less: Paid during the year 187,489,078 181,520,184
46,895,469 42,055,872

Gas Development Fund (GDF) has been created by the order of BERC (Order no.2009/8) with effect from Aug-09 to provide
necessary fund against risky exploration and overall development of Gas Sector.

Liability for Support for Shortfall
Opening balance - 103,898,286

Add: Payable during the year - -
- 103,898,286

Less: Paid during the year 103,898,286

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) has re-fixed the end user price of gas and introduced a new component named
"Support for Shortfall" from 1 March 2017 by issuing an order (BERC Order # 2017/02, dated 23 February 2017). As per the order the
amount of Shortfall is payable to Petrobangla. Accordingly the company is being calculated the cost and payable amount against
Support for shortfall on the basis of category wise purchase quantity as well as rate fixed by the BERC.

Liability for Energy Security Fund (ESF)
Opening balance 51,139,776 126,173,573
Add: Payable during the year 205,024,529 184,637,466
Add: Interest earned from Bank - -
256,164,305 310,811,039
Less: Paid during the year 204,949,106 259,671,263
51,215,199 51,139,776

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has re-fixed the end user price of gas and created Energy Security Fund (ESF) from 1
September 2015 by issuing an order (BERC Order # 2015/09, dated 27 August 2015). As per Clause 9.2 of the order the Energy
Security Fund has been created by the adjustment of Commodity price of gas on weighted average amount of Tk1.01/cm. For the
compliance of order the company has maintained the said fund by transferring the commodity price of Gas from 1 September 2015
and also opened a separate bank account to deposit the amount of fund upto March 2018. As per the instruction of Petrobangla the
total amount of fund along with its interest have been deposited in favor of fund's bank account under the control of Petrobangla. Later
on as per fund policy Bangladesh Oil, Gas and Mineral Resource Corporation (Petrobangla) sent a letter with request to transfer to
them of the amount of fund through cheque in every month. Accordingly the company is issuing cheque against the amount of fund to

Petrobangla in every month. Paann N
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22.8

23.

231

23.2

23.3

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka

Liability for LNG Charge
Opening balance 431,358,769 360,136,791
Add: Payable during the year 2,430,753,195 2,150,133,888
2,862,111,964 2,510,270,679
Less: Paid during the year 2,415,238,375 2,078,911,910
446,873,589 431,358,769

The above balance represents outstanding LNG charge payable to Petrobangla against Gas purchage from BGFCL and BAPEX.

Liability for BERC Research Fund

Opening balance -
Add: Payable during the year 2,657,456

2,657,456
Less: Paid during the year

2,657,456

The above balance represents outstanding BERC Research Fund payable to Petrobangla against Gas purchage from BGFCL and BAPEX.

Group Current Accounts

Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation- (Petrobangla) (Note - 23.1) 32,111,605 32,111,605
Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Limited (TGTDCL) (Note - 23.2) 1,545,630 1,544,870
Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited (BGFCL) (Note -23.3) 1,910,985 1,910,985
Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited (PGCL) (Note - 23.4) 7,578 1,104,876
Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution Systems Limited (JGTDSL) (Note - 23.5) 1,090,933 35,931
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited (KGDCL) (Note - 23.6) 1,786,141 1,786,141
Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL) (Note - 23.7) 2,837,157 (320,860)
Barapukuria Coal Mine Company Limited (BCMCL) (Note -23.8) 1,346 1,346
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) (Note - 23.9) - 3,968,255
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited (BGDCL) (Note - 23.10) 2,621,933 5,500,032
Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production Company Limited (BAPEX) (Note - 23.11) - -
Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Limited (RPGCL) (Note - 23.12) (23,057) (46,114)
Sylhet Gas Fields Company Limited (SGFCL) (Note - 23.13) (20,714) (366,934)
43,869,537 47,230,133
The above balance represents the net balance of day to day transactions with Petrobangla and its different companies.
Petrobangla Current Account
Opening balance 32,111,605 32,111,605
Add: Addition during the year 183,496 -
32,295,101 32,111,605
Less: Payment during the year 183,496 -
32,111,605 32,111,605
Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Limited (TGTDCL) Current Account
Opening balance 1,544,870 1,544,870
Add: Addition during the year 745,545 -
2,290,415 1,544,870
Less: Payment during the year 744,785 -
1,545,630 1,544,870
Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited (BGFCL) Current Account
Opening balance 1,910,985 1,910,505
Add: Addition during the year 14,256 106,304
1,925,241 2,016,809
Less: Payment during the year 14,256 105,824
1,910,985 1,910,985
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited (PGCL) Current Account

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year

Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution Systems Limited (JGTDSL) Current Account

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year

Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited (KGDCL) Current Account

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year

Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL) Current Account

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year

Barapukuria Coal Mine Company Limited (BCMCL) Current Account

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year

Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) Current Account

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year

Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited (BGDCL) Current Account

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year

Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production Company Limited (BAPEX) Current Account

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year

2021-2022 2020-2021

Taka Taka
1,104,876 7,578
694,400 4,715,398
1,799,276 4,722,976
1,791,698 3,618,100
7,578 1,104,876
35,931 2,819,243
1,055,002 1,853,246
1,090,933 4,672,489
- 4,636,558
1,090,933 35,931
1,786,141 1,786,141
1,786,141 1,786,141
1,786,141 1,786,141
(320,860) 1,777,657
4,236,896 1,181,924
3,916,036 2,959,581
1,078,879 3,280,441
2,837,157 (320,860)
1,346 1,371,211
1,340 97,887
2,686 1,469,098
1,340 1,467,752
1,346 1,346
3,968,255 158,839
94,848 4,983,973
4,063,103 5,142,812
4,063,103 1,174,557
- 3,968,255
5,500,032 4,537,324
84,456 1,022,028
5,584,488 5,559,352
2,962,555 59,320
2,621,933 5,500,032
85,440 30,807
85,440 30,807
85,440 30,807
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23.13

24,
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25.

26.

Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Limited (RPGCL) Current Account

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Received during the year

Sylhet Gas Fields Company Limited (SGFCL) Current Account

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Received during the year

Beneficiarys' Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) and BPPWF Payable

Opening balance
Add: Payable during the year

Less: Payment during the year

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
(46,114) -
(46,114) -
23,057 46,114
(23,057) (46,114)
(366,934) -
(366,934) -
346,220 366,934
(20,714) (366,934)
55,118,424 48,489,144
54,023,123 44,764,866
109,141,547 93,254,010
40,288,379 38,135,586
68,853,168 55,118,424

The Company makes a regular allocation of 5% on profit before tax to this fund and payment is made to the workers as per provision of

Bangladesh Labor Law (amended) 2013 Chapter-15 and workers' Profit Participation Act.

Break-up of Beneficiarys' Profit Participation Fund (BPPF)

WPPF

Welfare Fund 2021-2022
WWEFF for 2021-2022
WPPF 2020-2021
Welfare Fund 2020-2021
WWEFF for 2020-2021
WWEFF for 2019-2020
WWEFF for 2018-2019
WWEFF for 2013-2018

Creditor and Accruals

Security & earnest money - Contractors/suppliers
Contractors retention money

Creditors for goods, services & works

Provision for expenses

Liquidity Damage for NBBL

Employee Income Tax payable

Deposit from customers for work

43,218,499 ;
5,402,312 ;
5,402,312 -

- 35,811,892
- 4,476,487
4,476,487 4,476,487
4,237,288 4,237,288
3,230,419 3,230,419
2,885,851 2,885,851

68,853,168 55118,424

1,300,315 1,300,315

329,804 83,036

2,328,133 3,736

13,441,034 28,765,512
186,923 -

- (334)

7,244,562 7,108,572

24,830,771 37,260,837

The above balance represents security/earnest/retention money payable to contractors/suppliers and other accruals & provision for

trade creditors for goods, services & other finance.

Provision for Interest on Project Loan (Current Portion)

Interest on ADB Loan
Interest on GOB Loan
Interest on Petrobangla Loan

121,319,000 111,209,175
29,834,400 29,834,400
151,153,400 141,043,575
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27. Deposit from Natun Bidyut

Opening balance
Add: Fund received during the year

Less: Payment during the year

28. Provision for Income Tax

Opening balance
Add: Provision for the year

Less: Payment during the year

29. Revenue

Gas Sales Revenue (Note - 29.1)
Other Operational Income (Note - 29.2)

29.1 Revenue from Gas Sales
Power
Industrial
Captive
Commercial (Hotel & Resturant)
Domestic

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
431,481,276 663,620,985
431,481,276 663,620,985
319,135,540 232,139,709
112,345,736 431,481,276
904,586,557 649,426,820
282,270,817 255,159,737
1,186,857,374 904,586,557
1,186,857,374 904,586,557
4,946,341,066 4,434,762,841
579,513,466 574,821,100
5,525,854,532 5,009,583,941

4,476,620,107

4,122,875,547

237,384,505 139,736,764
153,320,680 93,445,169
741,704 790,308
78,274,070 77,915,053
4,946,341,066 4,434,762,841

Quantity wise schedule of sales relating to the financial statements for the year ended 30th June 2022 as required under Schedule XI,

Part-l of the Companies Act 1994 is given below:

Power

Industrial

Captive

Commercial (Hotel & Resturant)
Domestic

29.2 Other Operational Income

Connection charges
Commissioning fees
Disconnection/Re-connection fees
Late payment penalties

Meter rent

Demand Charge

Higher Heating Value (Energy Metering Value)

30. Cost of Sales
Gas Purchase Cost (Note - 30.1)
Gas Transmission Charge (Note - 30.2)
Gas Development Charge (Note - 30.3)
Value Added Tax (Note - 30.4)
Product Price of Gas (Note - 30.5)
LNG Charge (Note - 30.6)
BERC Research Fund (Note - 30.7)

82 ¢ Annual Report|2021-2022

2021-2022 2020-2021
cM cMm Taka Taka
994,993,066 926,488,885 4,476,620,107 4,122,875,547
21,926,735 13,059,508 237,384,505 139,736,764
10,882,823 6,746,943 153,320,680 93,445,169
31,767 34,360 741,704 790,308
6,039,135 6,183,805 78,274,070 77,915,053
1,033,873,526 952,513,501 4,946,341,066 4,434,762,841
(10,100,681) 263,984
50,179 954,140
43,000 -
24,445,518 1,170,756
1,110,480 878,020
172,010,139 182,743,516
391,954,831 388,810,684
579,513,466 574,821,100
773,400,676 674,554,765
163,905,519 221,459,224
185,286,923 167,015,561
637,506,396 571,564,408
205,024,529 184,637,466
2,430,753,195 2,150,133,888
2,657,456 -
4,398,534,694 3,969,365,312
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30.1 Gas Purchase Cost

Power

Industrial

Commercial (Hotel & Resturant)
Domestic

Captive

Less: Adjustment during the year

Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part Il, Para 8 of the Companies Act 1994:

30.1.1 Production Charge (PETROBANGLA)

Power

Industrial

Commercial (Hotel & Resturant)
Domestic

Captive

¢

The above amount represents the Production Charge on gas purchased from BAPEX & BGFCL.

30.1.2 Production Charge (BAPEX)

Power

Industrial

Commercial (Hotel & Resturant)
Domestic

Captive

The above amount represents the Production Charge on gas purchaed from BAPEX .

30.1.3 Production Charge (BGFCL)

Power

Industrial

Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant)
Domestic

Captive

The above amount represents the Production Charge on gas purchased from BGFCL.

30.2 Gas Transmission Charge

Gas transmission cost

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
702,872,947 627,788,644
35,787,756 20,949,909
111,635 118,507
11,632,508 11,682,208
22,995,830 14,015,497
773,400,676 674,554,765
773,400,676 674,554,765
2021-2022 2020-2021
Volume (CM) Volume (CM) Taka Taka
990,982,444 916,479,774 51,584,856 50,681,330
21,735,655 12,723,905 1,201,982 703,632
31,540 33,481 1,744 1,852
5,999,231 6,024,862 331,757 333,175
10,788,567 6,575,415 596,608 363,620
1,029,537,436 941,837,437 53,716,947 52,083,609
2021-2022 2020-2021
Volume (CM) Volume (CM) Taka Taka
608,580,782 393,553,627 410,489,764 247,820,719
21,735,655 12,723,905 34,585,774 20,246,277
31,540 33,481 109,891 116,655
5,999,231 6,024,862 11,300,751 11,349,033
10,788,567 6,575,415 22,399,222 13,651,877
647,135,774 418,911,290 478,885,402 293,184,561
2021-2022 2020-2021
Volume (CM) Volume (CM) Taka Taka
382,401,662 522,926,147 240,798,327 329,286,595
382,401,662 522,926,147 240,798,327 329,286,595
2021-2022 2020-2021
Volume (CM) Volume (CM) Taka Taka
382,401,662 522,926,147 163,905,519 221,459,224
382,401,662 522,926,147 163,905,519 221,459,224

Gas transmission charge includes charges for gas transmitted through gas pipeline of Gas Transmission Company Limited.
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30.3 Gas Development Fund (GDF)

Power

Industrial

Commercial (Hotel & Resturant)
Domestic

Captive

30.4 Value Added Tax (VAT)

Power

Industrial

Commercial (Hotel & Resturant)
Domestic

Captive

30.4.1 Value Added Tax (VAT) - on GDF

Power

Industrial

Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant)
Domestic

Captive

30.4.2 Value Added Tax (VAT) - Other than GDF

Power

Industrial

Commercial (Hotel & Resturant)
Domestic

Captive

30.5 Product Price of Gas

Power

Industrial

Commercial (Hotel & Resturant)
Domestic

Captive

Total

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
2021-2022 2020-2021
Volume (CM) Volume (CM) Taka Taka
990,982,444 916,479,774 167,680,195 155,434,970
21,735,655 12,723,905 8,930,037 5,188,808
31,540 33,481 27,948 29,346
5,999,231 6,024,862 2,896,280 2,891,934
10,788,567 6,575,415 5,752,463 3,470,503
1,029,537,436 941,837,437 185,286,923 167,015,561
2021-2022 2020-2021
Volume (CM)  Volume (CM) Taka Taka
990,982,444 916,479,774 577,254,145 531,924,862
21,735,655 12,723,905 30,436,234 17,758,754
31,540 33,481 95,267 100,443
5,999,231 6,024,862 10,082,955 9,901,861
10,788,567 6,575,415 19,637,796 11,878,488
1,029,537,436 941,837,437 637,506,396 571,564,408
2021-2022 2020-2021
Volume (CM) Volume (CM) Taka Taka
906,107,083 916,479,774 23,015,120 23,278,587
19,612,666 12,723,905 1,200,295 778,703
28,554 33,481 3,755 4,403
5,602,821 6,024,862 403,403 433,790
9,604,461 6,575,415 760,673 520,773
940,955,585 941,837,437 25,383,246 25,016,256
2021-2022 2020-2021
Volume (CM) Volume (CM) Taka Taka
990,982,444 916,479,774 554,239,025 508,646,275
21,735,655 12,723,905 29,235,938 16,980,051
31,540 33,481 91,512 96,040
5,999,231 6,024,862 9,679,552 9,468,071
10,788,567 6,575,415 18,877,123 11,357,715
1,029,537,436 941,837,437 612,123,150 546,548,152
2021-2022 2020-2021
Volume (CM) Volume (CM) Taka Taka
990,982,444 916,479,774 185,724,334 171,839,959
21,735,655 12,723,905 9,791,912 5,732,119
31,540 33,481 30,562 32,443
5,999,231 6,024,862 3,182,592 3,196,190
10,788,567 6,575,415 6,295,129 3,836,755
1,029,537,436 941,837,437 205,024,529 184,637,466

Product price of gas has been introduced in gas tariff by BERC to create 'Energy Security Fund' for the interest of consumer with effect

from 01.09.2015.
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30.6

30.7

31.

¢

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
LNG Charge
2021-2022 2020-2021
Volume (CM) Volume (CM) Taka Taka
Power 990,982,444 916,479,774 2,159,631,391 1,974,097,434
Industrial 21,735,655 12,723,905 135,160,967 77,946,640
Commercial (Hotel & Resturant) 31,540 33,481 448,865 466,776
Domestic 5,999,231 6,024,862 45,794,706 44,183,326
Captive 10,788,567 6,575,415 89,717,266 53,439,712
Total 1,029,537,436 941,837,437 2,430,753,195 2,150,133,888

The above amount represents the LNG Charge on gas purchased from BAPEX & BGFCL.

BERC Research Fund

2021-2022 2020-2021
Volume (CM) Volume (CM) Taka Taka

Power 84,875,360 - 2,546,261 -
Industrial 2,122,988 - 63,690 -
Commercial (Hotel & Resturant) 2,986 - 90 -
Domestic 396,410 - 11,892 -
Captive 1,184,106 - 35,523 -
Total 88,581,851 - 2,657,456 -
General Administrative Expenses
Personnel expenses (Note - 31.1) 135,414,946 119,934,211
Professional service expenses (Note - 31.2) 336,500 492,000
Promotional expenses (Note - 31.3) 4,429,216 3,511,421
Power expenses (Note - 31.4) 903,651 609,077
Communication expenses (Note - 31.5) 968,506 787,660
Transport expenses (Note - 31.6) 12,519,359 10,934,399
Occupancy expenses (Note - 31.7) 16,215,912 12,773,636
Administrative expenses (Note - 31.8) 5,577,279 6,452,059
Miscellaneous expenses (Note - 31.9) 3,044,764 6,435,360
Bank charges (Note - 31.10) 2,722,153 2,459,267
Distribution cost (Note - 31.11) 1,911,890 8,143,864
Depreciation (Note - 31.12) 21,790,157 36,391,625
Amortaisation (Note - 31.13) - -
Flactuation (Loss/Gain) (Note - 31.14) 43,890,287 3,098,136

249,724,620 212,022,715
Personnel Expenses
Officers' salaries (basic) 33,963,222 23,862,285
Incentive Bonus (officer) 5,725,206 1,879,840
Festival Bonus (officers) 7,806,940 3,931,283
Bengali new year allowance-officer 580,384 468,966
Other honorarium 3,852,330 3,570,915
Charge allowance 70,082 148,924
Entertainment allowance 79,783 41,610
Gas subsidy (officers) 1,001,849 669,192
Medical allowance-Officer 1,545,576 1,038,510
Family Medical allowance-officers 506,192 327,903
Servant allowance 155,567 87,220
Washing allowance officers 152,156 102,941
Other allowance - 7,854
Wages of casual labour 31,336,338 37,550,397
Education allowance — officer 185,567 154,268
House rent allowance- Officer 14,068,136 9,885,032
Residential telephone 51,523 78,964
Co's contribution to pension 420,536 293,421
Co's contribution to provident fund 2,920,609 2,050,835
Group insurance premiums 1,641,298 1,983,591
Gratuity officers 5,141,335 14,864,416
Liveries and uniforms-officer 2,265,992 1,435,630

85 ¢ Annual Report|2021-2022




SR
@ s

Lunch subsidy-officer

Leave pay

LFA-officer

Picnic and Sports expenses
Training - Local

Training - Foreign

Other Employee welfare & amenities
Staff Overtime

Conveyance Allowance-Staff

31.2 Professional Service Expenses

External Audit fees
Legal Expenses
Consultancy Fees

31.3 Promotional Expenses

Entertainment- local
Advertisement-Promotional
Subscriptions and Donations
Other promotional cost

31.4 Power Expenses

Electricity
Gas Cosumption

31.5 Communication Expenses

Telephone Expenses
Postage expenses
Network services

31.6 Transport Expenses

POL for own vehicles

Vehicle insurance

Vehicle tax & licences

Repair & Maintenance-Vehicles
Officer Travelling Local
Transport rent

Handling & carrying-condensate

31.7 Occupancy Expenses

Office Rent

Soft furnishings

Crockeries and cutleries

Repair & Maintenance office Building
Repair & Maint. office Furnitur & Fixture
Repair & Maint. Office equipment
Electrical & Electronic Consumables
Water & Sewerage

Office cleaning
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2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
950,970 608,774
246,921 94,569
2,952,374 1,852,690
797,725 613,400
1,361,443 1,998,539
4,441,277 -
11,141,735 10,332,242
50,080 -
1,800 -
135,414,946 119,934,211
175,000 100,000
161,500 125,000
- 267,000
336,500 492,000
2,066,417 2,365,809
924,524 195,400
310,000 634,625
1,128,275 315,587
4,429,216 3,511,421
884,588 602,102
19,063 6,975
903,651 609,077
500,149 374,662
342,554 355,082
125,803 57,916
968,506 787,660
4,548,813 3,692,651
723,212 1,381,217
430,589 92,256
2,501,845 2,753,503
4,198,043 2,999,972
12,000 -
104,857 14,800
12,519,359 10,934,399
12,930,026 9,728,029
246,946 346,366
53,292 197,043
688,996 583,187
12,846 13,191
1,891,834 1,276,332
386,083 591,726
5,889 16,062
- 21,700
16,215,912 12,773,636
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31.8

31.9

31.10

31.11

31.14

32.00

33.00

34.00

Administrative Expenses

Office Stationery & Printing
Newspaper & Books

Other Office Consumeables
Advertisement-Tenders
Board Expenses

AGM Expenses

Annual Report Printing

Miscellaneous Expenses

Land & Land development tax
BERC License fee/application fee
VAT Expenses

Revenue Stamp Charge

Recruitment Expenses
Miscellaneous

Bank Charges

Bank Charge

Distribution cost
R & M- CGS, TBS and DRS
R & M- Regulating & Metering Stations

R & M Machinary, Equipment & Tools
Store Expenses

Flactuation Gain/(Loss)

Flactuation Loss for foreign Loan

Financial Expenses
Loan interest-Petrobangla loan

Loan interest-GOB loan
Loan interest-ADB loan

Investment Income

Interest income on bank deposits (FDR)

Financial income

Interest income on bank deposits (SND)
Interest income on House Building Loan

¢

2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
860,310 1,064,978
246,107 132,275
21,060 120,429
74,593 717,667
1,528,605 1,730,415
2,547,604 2,387,295
299,000 299,000
5,577,279 6,452,059
278,315 311,853
1,932,379 2,209,962
- 1,546,714
220,450 222,760
161,215 1,696,075
452,405 447,996
3,044,764 6,435,360
2,722,153 2,459,267
2,722,153 2,459,267
509,910 269,032
- 25,200
1,389,980 7,824,732
12,000 24,900
1,911,890 8,143,864
43,890,287 3,098,136
43,890,287 3,098,136
1,727,315 2,050,787
29,834,400 29,834,400
121,319,000 111,209,175
152,880,715 143,094,362
279,579,603 109,892,179
279,579,603 109,892,179
70,530,400 73,798,563
1,651,488 620,886
72,181,888 74,419,449
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2021-2022 2020-2021
Taka Taka
35.00 Other Non Operating Income
Sale of bill books & application forms 8,500 8,900
Sale of Gas Condensate 652,539 -
Income from consultancy services - 7,904,065
Sale of tender document - 94,000
Enlistment and renewal fees 79,600 27,400
Other rental income 19,320 728,980
Recovery against transport use 82,344 46,868
Other Income 3,144,160 17,073,928
3,986,463 25,884,141
36 Benificiary's Profit Participation Fund
BPPF 43,218,499 35,811,893
Welfare Fund 5,402,312 4,476,487
WWFF 5,402,312 4,476,487
54,023,123 44,764,867

Provision for Beneficiary's profit participation fund has been made @ 5% of net profit earned during the year.

37 Income Tax Expense

Opening Balance 255,159,737 261,652,489
Add: Addition during the year 282,270,817 255,159,737

537,430,554 516,812,226
Less: Adjustment during the year 255,159,737 261,652,489

282,270,817 255,159,737

Provision for Corporate Tax has been calculated @ 27.50% on net profit earned during the year.
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38.

39.

¢

Transaction with Related Parties
The Company has carried out following transactions with related parties in the normal course of business.
Amount in Taka
Balance as at
Transaction during the year| Balance as at 30.06.2022
reI:tZLne:;ies Relationship Nature 01.07.2021 9 y
P Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
Perobangla
Current account Group Concern | Payable - 3,211,605 3,386,056 | 32,286,056 - 32,111,605
TGTDCL
Current Account Group Concern | Payable - 1,544,870 5,715,298 5,716,058 - 1,545,630
BGFCL Current | 010 Concern | Payable - 1910985 | 5632913 | 5,632,913 - 1,910,985
Account
PGCL Current | 0up Concern |  Payable - 1104876 | 52,512,131 | 51,414,833 - 7,578
Account
JGTDSL
Current Account Group Concern | Payable - 35,931 26,660,257 | 27,715,259 - 1,090,933
KGDCL Current
Account Group Concern | Payable - 1,786,141 - - - 1,786,141
GTCL Current | G55 Goncemn | Payable | 320,860 - | 10,996,726 | 14,154,744 - 2,837,157
Account
BCMCL Current
Account Group Concern | Payable - 1,346 3,547,272 3,547,272 - 1,346
MGMCL Current
Account Group Concern | Payable - 3,968,255 | 40,395,375 | 36,427,120 - 0
BGDAC'- Current | &roup Concern | Payable - 5,500,032 | 12,463,106 | 9,585,007 - 2,621,933
ccount
BAPEX Current | 5 oup Concern | Payable - 7120 116,247 109,127 - -
ccount
RPGCL Current .
Account Group Concern | Receivable 46,114 - - 23,057 23,057
SGFL Current .
Account Group Concern | Receivable| 366,934 - - 346,220 20,714

Event after Reporting Period

a) The Board of Directors of the company in it's 132th Board meeting held on December 08, 2022 approved the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2022. The Board also approved the same for issue.

b) There is no other significant event that has occurred between the balance sheet date and the date when the financial
statements were authorized for issuer by the Board of Director.
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Sundarban Gas Company Limited

SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED

BUDGET VARIANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

Annexure-D

Amount in Taka

L. Budget Actual Budget

b A2 lLECE By 2021-2022 30.06.2022 variance

A. Revenue Income :
1 Gas Sales (MMCM) 1,080 1,034 46
2 |Gas Sales (Taka) 5,087,450,000 4,946,341,066 141,108,934
3 |Purchase Cost 4,532,012,000 4,398,534,694 133,477,306
4 Net Sales Revenue (2-3) 555,438,000 547,806,372 7,631,628
5 Other Operational Income 254,526,000 579,513,466 (324,987,466)
6 [Non-Operational and Interest Income 225,000 355,747,954 (355,522,954)
7 |Total Income (4+5+6) 810,189,000 1,483,067,792 (672,878,792)

B. Revenue Expenditure :
1 |Officers' salaries (Basic) 36,000,000 33,963,222 2,036,778
2 |[Staff Salary 200,000 - 200,000
3 [Labor Expenses - - -
4 |Total Salary (1+2+3) 36,200,000 33,963,222 2,236,778
5 [Bengali New Year Allowance-Officer 7,250,000 580,384 6,669,616
6 House Rent Allowance-Officer 16,000,000 14,068,136 1,931,864
7 Education Allowance—Officer 450,000 185,567 264,433
8 |Medical Allowance-Officer 2,076,000 2,051,768 24,232
9 |Medical Expenses - - -
10 [Staff Tiffin Allowance 2,000 - 2,000
11 [Festival Bonus (officers) 6,000,000 7,806,940 (1,806,940)
12 |Incentive Bonus (officer) 6,000,000 5,725,206 274,794
13 |Transport Allowance 100,000 - 100,000
14 |Overtime Allowance 50,000 - 50,000
15 |Liveries and Uniforms-Officer 2,350,000 2,265,992 84,008
16 [Washing Allowance Officers 180,000 152,156 27,844
17 |Welfare & Amenities 11,500,000 11,141,735 358,265
18 [Leave Pay 300,000 246,921 53,079
19 |[Gratuity-Officers 5,260,000 5,141,335 118,665
20 |Company's Contribution to Pension 750,000 420,536 329,464
21 |LFA-Officer 3,000,000 2,952,374 47,626
22 [Staff Entertainment - - -
23 |Lunch Subsidy-Officer 1,150,000 950,970 199,030
24 |Group Insurance Premiums 2,000,000 1,641,298 358,702
25 |Company's Contribution to Provident Fund 3,450,000 2,920,609 529,391
26 |Gas Subsidy (Officers) 1,000,000 1,001,849 (1,849)
27 |Shifting Allowance - - -
28 |Other Honorarium 8,000,000 3,852,330 4,147,670
29 [Staff Income Tax - - -
30 [Staff Compensation - - -
31 |Other Expense 3,750,000 1,764,773 1,282,967
32 |Total (5 to 31) 80,618,000 64,870,879 15,747,121
33 |Grand Total (4 + 32) 116,818,000 98,834,101 17,983,899
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34 |Office Stationery and Printing 1,800,000 1,159,310 640,690
35 |Postage Expenses 800,000 571,508 228,492
36 |Electricity 1,100,000 890,477 209,523
37 |Electrical Equipments 600,000 386,083 213,917
38 |Officer Travelling Local 4,200,000 4,198,043 1,957
39 |Office Rent 15,500,000 12,930,026 2,569,974
40 |Other Entertainment- Local 2,300,000 2,066,417 233,583
41 [Training - Local 1,500,000 1,361,443 138,557
42 |Training - Foreign 28,500,000 4,441,277 24,058,723
43 |[Legal Expences 600,000 161,500 438,500
44 [Consultancy Fees 800,000 - 800,000
45 |Insurance Expenses 1,700,000 723,212 976,788
46 |Director fees/Board Meeting 2,000,000 1,528,605 471,395
47 |Audit Expenses 250,000 175,000 75,000
48 |[Bank Charge 3,000,000 2,722,153 277,847
49 |Newspaper and Books 300,000 246,107 53,893
50 |Rates and Taxes 5,500,000 2,861,733 2,638,267
51 |POL for Own Vehicles 4,700,000 4,548,813 151,187
52 |Handling and Carring-Condensate 200,000 104,857 95,143
53 |Transport Rent 100,000 12,000 88,000
54 |Repair and Maintenance-Vehicles 3,000,000 2,501,845 498,155
55 |Repair and Maintenance-Plant & Machinary 30,000,000 1,899,890 28,100,110
56 |Repair and Maintenance Office Building 7,000,000 688,996 6,311,004
57 |Repair and Maintenance Office Equipment and Othe 3,000,000 1,904,680 1,095,320
58 |Subscription and Donation 800,000 310,000 490,000
59 |Advertisement 1,000,000 999,117 883
60 |Crockeries and Cutleries 200,000 53,292 146,708
61 |Depreciation Charges 20,255,000 21,790,157 (1,535,157)
62 |Amortization Charges - - -
63 |Internal Gas Use 100,000 19,063 80,937
64 |Soft Furnishings 500,000 246,946 253,054
65 |[Entertainment allowance 100,000 - 100,000
66 |Store Expenses 1,000,000 12,000 988,000
67 |Wages of Casual Labour 39,000,000 31,336,338 7,663,662
68 |Other Expenses 5,500,000 4,149,344 1,350,656
69 |Total (34 to 71) 186,905,000 107,000,232 79,904,768
70 |Grand Total (B) (33 + 72) 303,723,000 205,834,333 97,888,667
71 |Interest Expenses from Loan 152,880,715 152,880,715 -
C. Capital Expenditure :

1 Land Infrastructure 65,000,000 4,672,165 60,327,835
2 Other construction 13,000,000 5,911,968 7,088,032
3 Furniture & Fixture 2,000,000 1,487,777 512,223
4 |Domestic Appliances -

5 |Office Equipment 3,800,000 3,796,163 3,837
6 Telecom & Computer 4,000,000 1,196,870 2,803,130
7 Distribution lines - -

8 Machinary / Spares 100,000 - 100,000
9 |Consumer metering station - -
10 |Light Vehicle 20,000,000 10,472,000 9,528,000
11 |Other Assets - - -
12 |Building Construction - -
13 |[Total 107,900,000 27,536,943 80,363,057
14 |Loan & Advance 31,000,000 17,000,000 14,000,000
15 |[Total (C): 138,900,000 44,536,943 94,363,057
16 |Grand Total (B+C) : 595,503,715 403,251,991 192,251,724
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Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Key Performance Indicator (KPI) Annexure-£
For the Financial Year 30 June, 2022

Amount in Lac

SI. Particulars 2022 2021 2020] 2019 2018 2017

No. Amount Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio
A |Liquidity Ratio
1 [Current Ratio :

Current Assets 6956663 | 4 5o | 1041 | 1404 | 1.86:1 | 1.40:1 | 1.28:1
Current Liabilities 25718.07

2 |Quick Ratio :
e 6536362 | 4 494 | 1031 | 1004 | 1.85:1 | 137:1 | 123:1
Current Liabilities 25718.07

3 |Account Receivable Turnover :
Outstanding Accounts Receivable 17769.34 4.31 3.30 2.62 1.16 3.20 259
Average Monthly Sales 4121.95 Months | Months | Months [ months | months months

B |Profitability Ratio :
1 |Return on Total Sales Revenue :

Net Profit before Tax X 100 1026439
Total Sales Revenue 49463

20.75% | 19.18% | 18.20% | 19.30% | 13.49% 5.74%

2 |Return on Capital Employed:
Net Profit before Tax X 100 1026439
Capital Employed 97135

10.57% | 7.98% | 12.16% | 10.51% | 7.31% 1.38%

3 |Return on Average Net Fixed Assets:

Net Profit before Tax X 100 1026439
© TTOT oelore e 283.63% | 209.61% | 186.65% | 154.55% | 85.44% | 18.73%
Average Net Fixed Assets 3618.91
C |Solvancy Ratio :
1 Debt-Equity Ratio 34.20:25.12(48.62:19.46]73.38:24.15180.25:19.75|80.37:18.81| 85.26:14.74
Long term Borrowi 33223
Debt : Sl SO 34.20% | 48.62% | 73.38% | 80.25% | 80.37% | 85.26%
Total Capital Employed 97135
Capital and R 24397
Equity : clIEL e e 25.12% | 19.46% | 24.15% | 19.75% | 18.81% | 14.74%
Total Capital Employed 97135
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Total Assets 2021-2022 (In Crore)

Property, plant &
equipement

m Current Assets

655.67
B Property, plant & equipement
38+ED
Investment & B Investment & Other Assets
Other Assets 67.50% 277.54

Current Assets

Total Equity & Liabilities 2021-2022 (In Crore)

m Customers' security deposit

9.12

Depreciation Fund
22.12

u Share Capital

100.00
m Unsecured loan-Local

108.00

Revenue Reserve

121.85

Provision for Interest of SWGDNP
. 128.82

Unsecured loan-Foreign

224.23

m Current Liabilities
09N ) 2280 ) W03M) W) RSN)  1326%) B0 %7.?8
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Total Expenses 2021-2022 (In Crore)

Gas Purchase cost

B Gas Purchase cost

439.85
Administrative & others cost
24.97

B Financial expense
1:5:29

m BPPF
5.4

Administrative
others cost

Financial expense
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Year wise Gas Purchase & Sales Quantity (mmcm)

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18

Year wise Revenue, Expenses & Profit (In Crore)

7_0‘7_\-7.7-

M Total Revenue

20202\
M Total Expenses

| Profit Before Tax 201929

201%\9
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Category wise volume of Gas Sales during 2021-2022 (mmcm)

Power: 994.99

Industrial; 21.93

Captive: 10.88

Commercial: 0.03 Domestic: 6.04

Year wise Net Profit (In Crore)
2021-22

2020-21
2019-20

2018-19

B Profit before tax (Crore Taka)
B Profit after tax (Crore Taka)
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Total Equity & Liabilities 2021-2022 (In Crore)

202 |gvyy ®

201C2T) o

M Sales
M Collection
M Receivable

Receivable (Months)

3.30 202021 1.16  ,p1519

2013-20 2017-18

1310 00105 2.62 3.20

I8 8

: —
-

(@

|
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Convenor

Md. Nazmul Hasan
General Manager (Administration)

Member
Md. Salahuddin

General Manager (Planning & Development)

Md. Azmal Hosain Talukder
Deputy General Manager (Accounts)
Shah Alom Molla

Company Secretary

Md. Hafizur Rahman

Deputy Manager (General Service & Procurement)

Member-Secretary

Md. Nazmul Islam Nishad
Assistant Manager (Company Secretariat)




Head Office: 218, M.A Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna
Phone: +880-2-477721299, Fax: +880-2-477723252
Dhaka Liaison Office: Petrocenter (13th Floor), 3 Kawranbazar C/A, Dhaka-1215
Phone: +880-2-8189894, Fax: +880-2-55013245
Bhola Office: Kheyaghat Sarak, Charnoyabad, Bhola, Phone: +880-2-478894377




